HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

independent Auditors’ Report

To
The members of
CL Educate Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CL Educate Limited {"“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the Statement of Prafit and Loss and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and

other exptanatary inform ation.

Management's Respansibility for the Financial Statements

Management is respansibie for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company In
accordance with the Accounting Standards referred ta in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the
Caompanies Act, 1956 {“the Act”). This responsibility includes the design, implementatian and
maintenance af internal control retevant o the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materiat misstatement, whether duge to

fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of india. These Standards require that we comply with ethical reguirements
and plan and perferm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perfarming procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The pracedures selected depend on the auditors’ judament,
including the assessment of the risks af materiat misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due ta fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in arder to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the affectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apprapriate to pravide a

basis for our audit opinion.
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HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP

¢ hartered Accountants

Opinion

In our cpinion and to the best of our information and accarding to the explanaticns given (o us, the
financial statements give the information reguired by the Act in the manner so required and give 2
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(3} in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3

{b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Laoss, of the profit for the year ended on that date;

and

(¢} in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flaws for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatary Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditors' Repert) Order, 2003 {“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinton proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as appears from our examination of those books;

¢. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement deait with by this

Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. in our opinian, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
{3C) of Section 211 of the

comply with the accounting standards referred to in sub-section
Act;

e. on the basis of written representations received from the directars as on March 31, 2014, and
taken on record by the Board of Ditectars, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31,2014, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g} of sub-sectien (1) of

Section 274 of the Act.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP

Raj Kumar Agarwal
Partner
Membership No.: 07471

place: New Delhi
Date; August 11, 2014
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HARIBHAKTI & CO.LLP

Chartered Accountants

Annexure to Independent Auditors’ Report

[Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in
the Independent Auditors' Report af even date Io the members of CL Educate Limited on the financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2014]

(i) {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assels.

(b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the management during
the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verfication. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

i¢)  In our epinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, a substantial
part of fixed assets has not been disposed off by the Company during the year.

(lij (a} The inventory has been physically verified by the management at the year end. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasana ble.

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in retation to the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

(<) The Company is maintaining proper recards of inventory and no material discrepancies were
noticed an physical verification carried out at the end of the year.

(i) (a) The Company has granted interest free unsecured loans to four companies and one other
party covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. The maximum
amaunt outstanding during the year and the year-end balance of such loans are as follows:

{Amount in ¥}

Name of the entity Maximum amount Year-end balance
outstanding during the year

Career Launcher Education Foundation 61,246,345 45,758,320
CL Higher Educational Services Private 120,000 120,000
Limited

Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and 2,587,394 427,319
Services Limited '
Kestone Asia Educational Hub Pte. Lid. 9,580,649 8,296,325
{formerly known as CL Asia Educational Hub

Pte. Ltd.)

Career Launcher USA Inc. (upto September 30, 38,390, 608 Not applicable
2013) S

The Company has also granted interest bearing unsecured loan to G.K. Publications Private
Limited, a company coverad in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. The
maxinum amount involved during the year was & 25,168,727 and the year-end balance of loan
granted to such party was ¥ 20,646,855,

(b} During the year, the Company haos fully written off acannulated interest on loon gronted in earlier
years to Career Launcher £ducation Foundation, an entity aver which key management personnel
have significont influence, oggregating ¥ 15,488,025. Accardingly, in our opinion such loan is
prejudicio! to the interest of the Company.
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Chartered Accountants

In aur opinien and according te the information and explanations given to us, the rate of
interest, wherever charged, and the other terms and conditions of loans granted to aother
parties except Career Launcher Education Foundation are not, prima facie, prejudicial ta the
interest of the Company.

() The parties have repaid the principal amounts as stipulated and have also been regular in the
payment of interest to the Company.

{d) There is no overdue amaunt in excess of % 100,000 in respect of loans granted to companies,
firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

{e} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any
loans, secured or unsecured fram companies, firms or other parties cavered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act. Accordingly the provisions af clause (ifi} {e), (ifi) {fy
and (iii) (g) of paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

{iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, thera exists an
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature
of its business with regard to purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods
and services. We have not observed any continuing failure to correct majar weakness in the
aforesaid internal control system aof the Company.

(v} (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
particutars of contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Act that need to be
entered Into the register maintained under section 301 of the Act have been so entered.

by In our apinicn and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, in respect of
transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered aggregating ¥ 500,000
or mare in value, the prices are not comparable since similar transactions have not been
undertaken with any other party not covered under saction 301 of the Act.

Unsecured loans granted to parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Act, are dealt with in paragraphs (iii){al, (i), (iii}{c) and {iji){d) above.

Unsecured loans taken from parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Act, are deakt with in paragraphs (fii)(e), iiptf) and {ii{g) above.

[wi} In our apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sectiens 58A and SBAA
of the Act and the rules framed there Linder.

{vii) In our opinicn, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business,

{wiii) The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
clause [d) of sub-section (1) of Section 209 of the Act for any of business activities of the

Company.

(1xj (a) The Company is regular in depositing with apprapriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employees’ state insurance
and other material statutory dues applicable to it. However, there are slight delays in
depositing undisputed statutery dues in respect of tax deducted at source and service tax.

According ta the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of
the records of the Company, no undisputed amount payable in respect of pravident fund,
investor education and pratection fund, wealth tax, service tax, employees’ state insurance,
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Chartered Accountants

{x)

{xi)

{xu}

(b

income-tax and other undisputed statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a
period of mare than six months from the date they became payabie.

As informed statutory dues including sales-tax, customs duty, excise dutly and cess are
currently not applicable to the Company,

according to the records of the Company, the dues cutstanding in respect af income tax and
service tax that have not been deposited on account of dispute are as follows:
Name of the Mature of the Amount Period to Forum where dispute is
statute dues including which the pending
penalty (in - ) | amount relates
Finance Act, Cenvat credit 4,648,826 | September 2004 | Central Excise and Serace
1994 reversal to March 2007 Tax Appellate Tribunal,
New Delhi
Finance Act, Cenvat credit 1,569,481 | October 2007 to | Cornmissioner of Service
1594 reversal March 2008 Tax (Appeals}, New Delhi
Finance Act, Cenvat credit 40,097,178 | April 2008 to Commissioner of Service
1994 reversal March 2012 Tax (Appeals), New Delhi
Finance Act, Service Tax 142,013,412 | July 2003 to Central Excise and Service
1994 September 2008 Tax Appellate Tribunal,
New Delhi
Finance Act, Service Tax 7,372,308 | October 2008 to  Central Excise and Service
1994 March 2009 | Tax Appellate Tribunal,
Mew Delhi
Finance Act, Service Tax 10,664,476 | April 2009 to Central Excise and Service
1994 September 2009 | Tax Appellate Tribunal,
New Delhi
Finance Act, Service Tax 71,756,945 | October 2009 to | Central Excise and Service
1994 September 2010 | Tax Appellate Tribunat,
New Delhi
Finance Act, Service Tax 16,635,768 | October 2010 to | Commissioner of Service
1994 September 2014 | Tax {Appeals), New Delhi
Finance Act, Service Tax 12,553,238 | October 2011 to | Commissioner of Service
1994 June 2012 Tax {Appeals), New Delhi
Income Tax Income Tax 202,133,704 | FY 2010-11 Commissioner of Income
Act, 1961 Tax (Appeals), New Delhi
Income Tax Tax deducted 27,330,519 [ FY 2006-07 to ' Income Tax Appellate
Act, 1961 at Source 2008-0% Tribunal, New Delhi
Income Tax Tax deducted 15,716,776 | FY 2010-11 Commissioner of Income
Act, 1961 at Source Tax (Appeals), New Delhi

Statutory dues including sales-tax, customs duty,

applicable to the Company.

excise duty and cess are currently not

The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year. Further, the Company
has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately
preceding financial year.

In our opimon and according ta the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to any bank. The Company has no outstanding dues in

respect of financial institutions or debenture holders.

The Company has nat granted loans & advances an the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities. Accordingly, the previsions of clause (xii) of paragraph
4 of the Order are not applicable to the Campany.
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{xiii) in our opinion and accargding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
(xiii) of paragraph 4 of the Ordet are pot applicable to the Company.

(xiv) in our opmwion and accerding to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company s
not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause (xiv) of paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvh In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and

canditions of the guarantees given by the Company, for loans taken by others from banks or

financial institutions during the year are nat, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the
Company.

(vl in our opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purpase far which the loans were
raised.

{xvit) Accarding to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examinatian of the
Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised an short-term basis have been
used for long-term investment.

(xviii)  According to the information and explanation given to Us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the Register maintained
under Section 301 of the Act,

Dax) According to the infarmation and explanations given to Us, NG debentures have been issued by
the Company during the year.

{xx) The Company has not raised money by way of public issue during the year.

(i} During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according te the
infarmation and explanations given Lo us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on

or by the Campany, noticed or reported during the year, nar have we been informed of such
case by the management.

For Haribhakti & Ca. LLP

Place; New Delhi
Date: August 11, 2014
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CL Educate Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharehaiders’ funds
Share capital

Reserves and surplus

Share application money pending allotment

Non-current liabillties
Long-term barrowings
Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Long-term provisions

Current liabilities
Shart-termn borrowings
Trade payables

Other rurrent liabilities
Short-term provisions

Total

ASSETS

Han-current assets

Fixed assets

- Tangible assets

- Intangible assets

- Capital work-in-progress
Non-cufrent investments
Long-term loans and advances
Qther non-current assets

Current assets

Current investments
Inventones

Trade receivables

Cash and bank balances
Shart-term loans and advances
Other current assets

Total

summary of significant accounting policies

Note March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amount in ¥ Amount in €
3 99,178,100 89,178,100
1,013,130,12% 994 782,785

1,112,308,2211

1,093,960,885

5 13,856,563
6 18,878,476 36,258,040
7 13,210,046 1,460,162
8 13,578,760 8,339,076
45,667,281 48,057,278
@ 240,660,172 234,454,731
10 112,150,739 55,270,913
11 288,269,032 335,479,983
i 459,063 1,476,556
641,519,035 626,682,183
1,813,371,101 1,768,700,146
12 336,777,797 349,290,335
13 110,746,883 123,356,261
14 - 53,235
15 453,285,771 406,014,437
14 84,666,259 92,682,722
17 131,430,427 150,913,631

1,117,907,137

1,122,350,623

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial Statements.

As per our repert of even date.
For Haribhakti & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Regi i

Raj Kumar
Partner
ICAl Membership Ho.:0
Place - New Dethi
pate : August 11, 2014

3

18 - -
19 33,647,181 24,284,972
20 358,912,488 312,965,322
FA| 44 661,834 5,250,579
2 704,907 471 189,066,088
23 53,333,990 54,742,762
695,463,964 646,349,723
1,813,371,101 1,768,700,344
2
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

CL Educatg Limited

Nikhil Mah

s aa Sy

Managing Director  Director

Place : New Delhi
Date : August 11, 2014

(S

Rachna Sharma
Company Secretary



CL Educate Limited

statement of Profit and Loss for the year endad March 31, 2014

Particulars

income

Revenue from operations
Other incorne

Total Revenue

Expenses

Purchases of traded goods

{Increase) in inventary of traded goods
Cost of services

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation xpenses
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before exceptional items, prior period items and tax
Exceptional expenses

Profit befare prior period items and tax
Prior period expenses/ {income} (net)
Profit before tax

Income tax expense.

- Curent tax

- Minimum alternate tax [MAT) credit

- Deferred tax charge

- Earlier years tax adjustments

Total tax expenses

Net profit after tax

Earnings per equity share

Hominal value of 2 10 each {Previous year ¥ 10 each)
. Basic before exceptional expenses

. Basic after exceptional expenses

- Diluted before exceptional expenses

- Diluted after exceptional expenses

summary of significant accounting poticies

Notes  March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥
4 1,154,095,548 1,164,087,226
25 42,047,855 " 183,962,688
1,236,143,403 1,348,049,%14
26 117,413,799 103,340,921
27 {9,362,209) (11,780,397)
28 477,069,716 486,568,316
29 220,581,824 196,413,240
10 44,133,349 59,069,401
N 37,475,436 37,231,177
12 305,620,239 381,024,245
1,192,933,204 1,251,866,903
43,210,199 96,183,011
43 15,488,025 -
27,722,174 96,181,011
Ek] 478,904 (3,804,590)
27,243,270 99,987,601
5,519,000
(5,519,000} .
7 9,749,834 19,147,072
- 1,974,198
9,749,884 41,121,270
17,493,386 53 865,331
14
31.50 6.27
1.86 6.27
3.39 6.22
1.80 6.22
?

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our repart of even date.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
{CAl Firm &

Raj Kumar Agarwal
Partner
Membership No.:074715
Place: New Delhi

Date : August 11, 2074

For and an benalf of the Board of Directors of

€L Educate LiTited
s
Nikhil Mahajan

Managing Director  Director

Place: Hew Delhi
Date : August 11, 2014

{227

Rachna Sharma
Company Secretary




CL Educate Limited

Cash Flaw Statement for the year ended March 11, 2014

& Cash flow fram operating activities

Net profit befora tax and after axceptional prior period items and tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amartisation on fixed assets
Depreciation and ama rtisation on investments property
Finance costs

Loan processing charges

Interest income

iProfit} on sale of fixed assets

Rent income on investments property

Fixed assets written off

advances written off

Bad debts written off

Deposits written off

Miscellaneous balances written off

provisien for doubtful advances

Provision for impairment of assets

Prior period income on fixed assets

Provision no longer required written back
Liabitity no longer required wrtten back

Transfer to stock options outstanding

Exceptional non cash items:

- Advances written off

Unrealised foreign exchange gain

Realised foreign exchange gain on sale of inyestment
Dperating profit before warking capital changes

Adjustments for changes in working capital
{Increase) in trade recevables

Decrease in other current assets

Decrease/ [increase) 1n long term loans and advances
(Increase}/decrease in short term loans and advances
{{ncrease) in inventories of traded goods

Increase/ {decrease) in other current liabilities
increase in lang term provisions

(Decrease] wn short term provisions

Increase/ decrease} in trade payables

Cash generated from/{used in) operations
Taxes paid (net of refund)

Met cash generated from/{used in) operating activities

March 31, 2014 march 31, 2013
Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥
27,243,270 99,987,6H
37,475,486 17,201,477
213,750 211,750
42,563,021 56,384,086
1,541,939 6,156,338
{1B,264,511) (14,999,894}
- {128,611)
(293,750} 1600,000)
679,602 413,292
505,638 120,020,651
38,996,311 31,904,044
- 191,720
1,622,780 2,403,182
140,123 2,004,854
- 55,760
- 110,536,848)
- {111,878,251}
{16,639,410) {31,579,708)
853,950 3,441,397
15,488,025 .
{1,528,745) 1351.932}
(237,462) .
130,560,277 179,743,113
[81,414,730} 180.647,343)
. 14,806,142
15,886,656 11%,925,869)
(40,430,600) 14,291,291
(9,362,209} 111,780,397}
317,240,922 (131,063,771}
5,139,684 1,942,757
(1,017,491) 319,449}
56,87%,846 {10,394,368)

111,582,354

139,347,692)

6,778,834

16.135,418}

104,303,520

(45,483,110)

Continued Lo next page...




CL Educate Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2014

March 31, 2014 March 311, 2013
Amount in ¥ Amount i1 P
Continyed from Rravicus page...
B Cash flaw from investing activities:
Purchase of investment of in subsidiaries {net of Payable for investments) {47.913,314) (37,682,685)
Proceeds from sale of investment in subsidiaries 665,692 .
Purchase of fixed assets {net} {31,788,025) {33,286,132)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assats . 1,270,334
Proceedsf(investments] in depasits not cansidered as cash and cash 52,125,080 (52,316,292)
aquivalents net)
Share application maney paid for acquisition of shares of tubsidiary . {13.500,022)
Loans given to subsidharias {including conversion of interest and receivables) (26,014,511} (28,997,693}
Loans given to employaes -
interest income received 21,908 961 25.943 051
Rent income on investments property 293,750 600,000
Proceeds from realisation of ioan gven to subsidianes (including adjustments) 32,546,904 51,516,491
Net cash generated from/(used in} investing activities 1,924,536 (86,452,956)
C Cash flow from financing activities:
Proceeds from issue of equity shares - 356,380
Procaeds fram issue of preference shares - 5.000,0D0
Securities premium recetved an Preference shares - 95,000,000
Securities premium received on equity shares - 14,077,173
Share issue expense paid . {6,004, 366)
Share application money received pending allotment (Refer note 3} 13,856,563 -
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 35,000,000 301,637,966
Repayment of tong-term borrowings (101,829,660} {286,178,069)
et increase in working capital borrowings 6,205,448 1,287,060
Dividend paid during the year {28,476) {24,150
Lean processing fee paid {1,541,%939) (6,158,318
Interest paid (43,140,183) (57,553,187)
Net cash {used in}/generated fram financing activities {91,478,247) 131,442 969
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 15,249,808 (493,098)
Unrealised foreign exchange gain on cash and cash squivalents . 141.721
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 19,682,812 20,034,188
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 34,932,620 15,682,812
Cash and cash equivalents Comprite
Balances with banks:
- On current accounts 28,080,092 7.443.744
Cheques/ drafts an hand 2,898 968 3,428,904
Cash an hand 3,953 560 6,810,184
314,932,620 19,682,812

Continued to next page...




CL Educate Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2014

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Amount in ¥ Amount in P
Continued from previous cage...
Add:
- Deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months 5,99%,700 45,561,727
fram the reporting date
- on unpaid dividend account 19,822 46,040
Current restricted cash (Margin morey depasit and under lien deposits) 1,710,692 -
Total cash and bank balances at end of the year (Refer note 21} 44,662,334 65,290,579
Notes :

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect methad set out in AS-3 "Cash Flow Statements™ as
natified under section 211 (3C) of the Campanies Act, 1956,

1. Notes to the Financials Statements are ntegral part of the Cash Flow Statement,
As per our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ot
CL Educate Limited

e NALY Q /

Nikhii n Rachna Sharma
Managing Director irector Company Secretary

For Haribhakt! & Co. LLP
J
Al
e
Raj Kumar Agarwai
Partner

ICAl Membershnp No.:074715
Placa: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
Date : August 11, 2014 Date : August 11, 2014
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CL Educate Limited
Notes te the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

Z.

n)

(h)

(i}

Background

CL fducate Limited {'the Company') was incorporated in India on April 25, 1996 to ronduct various
educational and cansulting programmes. The Company is a closely held company with 68.58% (previcus
year 68.58%) of the shares being held by the promoters / directors of the Company and their relatives
and the balance 11.42% (previous year 31.42%) of the shares are being held by other individuals and
companies,

Summary of significant accaunting policies

Basis for preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial Statements have been prepared to comply in all materal respects with the Accounting
Stanqgrds notified by Cqmpanies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008, {as amended) anc the relevant

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or NON-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria sat out in the Revised Schedule VI tg the Act. Based on the pature of
services, the operating cycle of the Company cannot be ascertained as it may range from 1 month to 3

the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities except in case of trade
receivables, unearned revenue, trade payables related tg franchisee fees and prepaid franchisee feas
which in view af the management are directly linked to revenue from coaching and hence have been
treated as current for the purpose of disclosure in financial statements.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
requires management 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities at the reported date and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the managements’ best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revisian 1n
accounting estimate is recognised prospectively in current and future penods,

Revenue recognition

Revenue 15 recognised lo the extent that it is probable that the ecomomic benefit will flow to the
Company and revenue can be relizbly measured.

Educational and training businesses of the Company include revenue fram services and sales of texi
books.

Revenue from services

Revenue in respect of educational and training fees received from stucents js recagmsed on time basis
over the periad of the course. Fees are recorded al inveice value, net of discounts and taxes, if any.

Revenue 1n respect of vocational training is recognised over the pericd of the training period. However,
taking Into account the uncertainty involved in cenditions to he fulfilled under the terms of the
contract, portion of such revenue depending upon such uncertainty is deferred till the fulfilment of
tonditions of the contract.
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Revenue from sate of text books

Sale of text baoks for full course 15 recognised at the time of receipt of first payment on account of tast
preparation services provided by the Company and is recorded net of discounts and taxes, if apy.

Other aperating incame

Revenue in respect of one-time license fee received from the franchisees is recognised on
execution of the cantract.

Revenue from licensing of content given for a long term period and dependent on percentage af
revenue earned by the licensee is recagnised as and when the right to receive payment is
established.

Revenue from consultancy services and seminar and alliance income s recognised as and when
services are actually rendered.

- Revenue from advertising income is recognised on percentage completion basis as per the terms
of agreement,

Revenue from infrastructure fees ks recognised on the basis of time period aver the pernod of
contract.

Revenue fram rovalty s recognised on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the
relevant agreement.

Revenue from campus placement is recognised upon provision of services as per the terms af
agreement,

Grant income

Government grants available to the Company are recognised when both the following conditions are
satisfred:

{2) where there is reasonable assurance that the Campany wil comply with the conditions attached ¢!
them; and

{b) where such benefits have been earned by the Company and it is reasonably certain that the
ultimate collection will be made,

Grants related to specific fixed assets are shown as a deduction fram the gross value of the asset
concerned in arriving at its book value. The grant ys thus recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
over the useful life of a depreciable asset by way of a reduced depreciation charge. Where the grant
equals the whale, or virtually the whole, of the cost of the asset, the asset is shown n the Balance
Shzet at a nominal value. Grants for various government projects carried cut by the Company are
disclosed in other operating income as grant income,

Unbifled revenue

Unbilled revenue, included n other current assels, represents amounts recognised based an services
performed in advance of billing in accordance with service terms.

Unearned revenue

Amounts billed and received or recoverable prior to the reporting date for services te be perfarmed
after the reparting date are recorded as unearnad revenue 1n other current liabilities.
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interest

Revenue from nterest on time deposits and nter-corporate loans is recognised on the time propartion
method taking into consideration the amount Qulstanding and the appticable nterest rates.

Rent income

Rent income 15 recognised on the basis of time period.

Dividend

Dividends income is recognised when the right to receive the same is established.
fiv) Fixed assets

Tangible assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes {wherever applicabie), (ess
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any cost
attributabie to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use,

Subsequent expendityre related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases
the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. Ali
other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day to day repair and maintenance and cost of
replacing parts, are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period during which such
expenses are incurred.

Fixed assels retired from active use and held for dispasal are stated at lower of book value and net
realisable value as estimated by the Company and are shown separately in the financial statements undor
other current assets. Loss determined, if any, is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, whereas profit and szle of such assets Is recognised anly upon completion of sale thereaf,

intangibie assets

An intangible asset is recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable ta the
asset will flow to the enterprise and where its cost can be reliably measured. Intangible assets are stateg
at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended
use.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gain or losses arising from disposal of an ntangible asset are
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying ameunt of asset and
recognised as inCome or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(v} Depreciation and amortisatian

Lepreciation and amortisation has been calculated on Straight Line Methad at the following useful lives,
based on management estimates, which are equal ta or higher than the rates specified as per schedule
XIV to the Act. which in the opinion of the management are reflective of the estimated useful lives of
fixed assets:

Particulars Useful life (years)
Tangible assets:

Leasehaold land 90 {period of iease)
Building 60

Furniture and fixtures 10-15
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Cffice equipment 10

Vehicle 10

Computer eguipment 5

Leasehold improvements Lesser of 3 years or period of lease

Intangible assets:

Trademark 5
Software 5
Content development 5
License fees 10
Intellectual property rights 10
Goodwiil 5

Depreciation and amortisation on addition to fixed assets is provided an pro-rata basis from the date
the assets are ready for intended use. Depreciation and amortisation on sale/discard from fixed assets
is provided for upto the date of sale, deduction or discard of fixed assets as the case may be.

All assets, except chairs, costing 2 5,000 or below are depreciated in full by a one-time depreciation
charge unless used as project assels under infrastructure projects. Chairs costing ¥ 5,000 or below are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on the date of their acquisitian.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based cn internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carnang
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amaunt. The recoverable amount is the greater of the
asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.

After impairment, depreciation/amortisation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset
over its remaining useful life,

Barrowing cost

Borrowing casts directly attributable to acquisition or construction or production of assets which takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are included as cost of such assets to the
extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put {o use, Other barrowing costs are
reccgnised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Leases:
Where the Company is lessee

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the leased item, are capitalized at the inception of the lease term at Lhe
lower of the fair value of the leased property and present value of minimum lease payments. Lease
payments are apporiioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease Liability so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are
recognised as finance costs in the Statement of Prafit and Loss. Lease management fees, legal charges
and other initial direct costs of lease are capitalised.

A leased asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset as determined by
the management or the useful life envisaged in Schedule XIV to the Act, whichever is lower. However,
if there is no reasonahble certainty that the Company will obtain the ownership by the end of the lease
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term, the capitalised asset is depreciated an a straight-line basis over the shorter of the estimated
useful tife of the asset, the lease term and the useful life envisaged in Schedule XIV to the Act.

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
1n the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Company is the tessor

Leases in which the Company transfers substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset
are classified as finance leases. Assets given under finance lease are recognised as a receivable at an
amaunt egual to the net investment in the lease. After initial recognition, the Company apportions
lease rentals between the principal repayment and interest income so as to achieve a constant periodic
rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the finance lease. The interest income 1s
recognised 1n the Statement of Profit and Loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs,
elc. are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the nsks and benefits of ownership of
the asset are classified as operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included 1n fixed
assets. Lease income on an operating lease is recopnised in the Statement of Prafit and Loss an a
straight-{ine basis aver the lease term. Costs, including depreciation, are recognised as an expense In
the Statement of Profit and Loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, elc. are
recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investment property

An investment in land or buildings, which is not intended to be occupied substantially for use by, or in
the aperations aof, the Company, is classified as investment property. Investment properties are stated
at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost comprisas purchase price and directly attributable cost of bringing the investment property to
its warking condition for the intended use. Any trade discaunts and rebates are deducted in arriving at
Lhe purchase price.

Depreciation on building comparent of investment property is calculated en a straight-line basis using
the rate arrived at based on the useful life estimated by the management, or that prescriced vnder the
Schedule XIV to the Act, whichever 18 higher. The Company has used the depreciation rate of 1.67%
tuseful life of 60 years).

On disposal of an investment, the difference between 1ts carrying amount and net disposal proceeds 1s
charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investments other than investments property

Accounting treatment

Investments, which are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than one year from Lthe
date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are
classified as long-term investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost compnses purchase price and
directly attrbutable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment 15 acquired,
or partly acquired, by issue of shares or ather securities, the acquisition cost is the fair value of tne
securities issued. If an investment is acquired in exchange for another asset, the acquisition 15 determined
by reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference 1o the fair value of the investment
acquired, whichever is more clearly evident.

~
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Current investments are carried in the financial statements at tower of cost and fair value determined on
an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision far
diminution in vatue 15 made to recogmse a decline other than temporary in the value of long term
investments an individual investment basis.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net dispasal proceeds is
charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification in the financial statements as per requirements of Revised Schedule Vi

Investments that are realisable within the period of twelve months from the balance sheet date are
classified as current investment. Alt other investments are classified as non-current investments.

inventaries

Inventories comprising traded gonds are valued at the lawer of cost and net realisable value. Cost
comprises all costs of purchases and other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location
and condibien. Cost 1s determined on first in first out basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary
to make the sale. The comparisen of cost and net realisable value is made on individual item basis.

Employee Benefits
Short term employee benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short term employee benefits. Berefits such as salaries, wages, and bonus etc are recognised In the
Sratement of Profit ang Loss in the period in winch the employee renders the related service.

Long term employee benefits:
Defined contribution plan: Provident fund

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits undar the Provident Fund, which 15 &
defined contribution plan, Both the employee and the employer make monthly contributions Lo the
ptan at a predetermined rate as per the provisions of The Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952. These contributions are made to the fund administered and managed by the
Government of India.

Defined contribution plan: Employee state insurance

Employees whose wages/salary are within the prescribed iimit in accordance with the Employee State Insurance
Acl, 1948, are covered under this scheme. These contributions are made to the fund administered and managed
by the Government of India.

The Companys contributions to these schemes are expensed off in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The Company has no further obligations under these plans beyand its monthly cantributions.

befined Benefit Plan: Gratuity

The Company provides for retirement benefits 1n the form of Gratuity. Benefits payable to eligible
employees of the company with respect to gratuity, a defined benefit plan 1s accounted for an the bass of
an actuanal valuation as at the batance sheel date. In accordance with the Fayment of Gratuity Acl,
1972, the plan pravides for lump sum payments ta vested employees on retirement, death whiie service
or on Lermination of employment in an amount equivalent to 15 days basic salary for each completed year
of service. Yesting occurs upon completion of five years af service. The present value of such obligatian is
determined by the projected unit credit method and adjusted for past service cost and fatr value of plan
assets as at the balance sheet date through which the obligations are to be settled. The resuitant
actuarial gain or tass on change in present value of the defined benefit cbligation or change in return of
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the plan assets is recognised as an income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The expected
return on plan assets is based on the assumed rate of return of such assets. The Company contributes ta a
trust set up by the Company which further contributes te a policy taken frem the Life Insurance
Corporation of India.

Other long-term benefits: Leave encashment

Benefits under the Company’s leave encashment scheme constitute other employee benefits. The
lizbility in respect of leave encashment is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation done by an
independent actuary at the end of the year. Actuanal gain and losses are recognised immediately in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Employee stock opticn scheme

The Employee Stock Option Scheme {‘the Scheme') provides for the grant of equity shares of the
Company to its employees. The Scheme provides that employees are granted an option to acquire
equity shares of the Company that vests in a graded manner. The options may be exercised within a
specified period. The Company foilows the fair value method to account for its stock-based empioyee
compensaton plans. Compensation cast is measured using independent valuation by a firm of
Chartered Accountants using Black-Scholes model in accordance with the guidance note issued by the
(nstitute of Chartered Accoumtants of India. Compensation cost, if any is amortised over the vesting
period.

Foreign exchange transacbions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the
transaction. Exchange differences arising an foreign currency transactions settled durng the year are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Monetary assets ang liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheel date, not
covered by forward exchange contracts, are translated at year end rates. The resultant exchange
differences are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Mon monetary assets and liabilities are
recarded at the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Translation of integral and non integral foreign operations
The Company classifies its foreign operations as either “integral foreign operations’ or “non integral
foreign operations”.

The financial statements of an integral foreign operation are translated as if the transactions of the
foraign operations have been those of the Company itself, The assets and Wabilities (except share capital
which is taken at historical cost) both menetary and non monetary, of the non integral foreign operalion
are translated at the closing rate. Income and expense items of the non integral foreign operation are
transiated at average rates at the date of transaction. All resulting exchange differences are accumulated
in a forewgn currency Lransiation reserve until the disposal of the net investment, at which Lime the
accumulated amount is recognized as inCome or as expense.

when there is a change in the classification of a foreign operation, the transtation procedures applicable
lo the revised classifications are appled fram the date of the change in the classified.

Taxation

Tax expense for the year comprising current tax, deferred tax charge or benefit and MAT credit
entitlement is included in determining the net profit for the year.
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Current tax

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities 1n accordance
with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred fox

Daferred tax charge or credit reflects the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income
and taxable income for the period. The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred
tax liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates tha! have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred Lax assets are recognised only to the extent there 15
reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future; however, where there is uvnabsorbed
depreciation or carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual
certainty backed by convincing evidence of realisation of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed
at each Balance Sheet date and are written-down or written-up to reflect the amount that is
reasonably / wirtually certain {as the case may be) to be realised.

The break-up of the major components of the deferred tax assets and liabilities as at Balance Sheet
date has been arrived at after setting off deferred tax assets and liabilities where the entity has 3
legally enforceable right to set-off assets against liabilities and where such assets and liabilities relate
to taxes on Incame levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Minimum alternate tax

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) under the lncome Tax Act, 1961, payable for the year is charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The campany recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only
to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the
specified period, i.e., the periad for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year 1n
which the Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on
accounting far credit available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the
said asset 15 created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as “MAT Credit
Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes
down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax
during the specified period.

xv]  Provisions, contingent liabilities ard contingent assets
Pravision
The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that
prabably reguires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation.
Contingent liabilities
A disclosure for & contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that probably will not require an autflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the
abligation cannot be made.
Contingent assets
Contingent assets are neither recorded nor disclosed in the financial statements.

wxwvi}  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, ather short term highly
Liquid investments with anginal maturities of three months ar less.
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Exceptional items

items of income or expense fram ordinary activities which are of such size, nature or incidence that, their
disclosure is relevant £o explain the performance of the enterprise for the peried, are disclosed separatoly
in the Consolidated $tatement of Profit and Loss.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attribulable to
eguity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average numbers of equily shares cutstanding during the year are adjusted for evenls such as
ponus issue, share split or consolidation of shares.

For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
sharsholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed
converted into equity shares as at the beginning of the year, unless they have been issued at a later
dale.

Segment Reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and
the internal organisation and management structure. The operating segments are the segments for which
separate financial information is available and for which operating profit/loss amounts are evaluated
regularly by the executive Management in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing
performance.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporling are in line with the accounting policies of the
Company. Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assels and segment liabilitias have been
identified Lo segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment.

Inter-segment revenue is accounted on the basis of transaclions which are primarily determined based on

market / fair value factors,

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to
segments on reasonable basis have been inciuded under “unallocated revenue / expenses / assets /
liabilities" .

Share issue expenses

Share issue expenses are adjusted against the securities premium account as permissible under Section 78
of the Act, to the extent balance is available for utilization in the securities premium account The
balanca of share issue expenses in excess of securities premium account, if any, are charged to Statemant
of Profit and Loss.

Malerial Events

Material events occurring after the balance sheet date are taken into cognizance.

...Space intentianaliy left blank...
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3. Share capital

a) The Company has three classes of shares i.e. Equity shares (Class-l), Compulsorily convertible 0.01% non cumulative preference
shares (€CPS)(Class -1} and Optionally convertible 0.01% non cumulative preference shares [QCPS)(Class- IN), having a par value
of ¥ 10 per share,

Particulars March 3, 2014 March 31, 2013
Numbers Amount in ¥ Numbers Amount in ¥
Authorised
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each (previous year ¥ 10} with 13,000,000 130,000,000 13,000,000 130,000,000
equal voting nghts
Preference shares of ¥ 10 each {previous year ¥ 1) 2,000,000 20,000,000 2,000,000 20,000,000
15,000,004 150,000,000 15,000,000 150,000,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each (previous year 9,417,810 94,178,100 9,417,810 94,178,100
¥ 10) with equal voting rights {Class -1
Compulsorily convertible 0.01% nan cumulative 411,045 4,110,450 411,045 4,110,450
preference shares (CCPS) of ¥10 each (previous year
#10) (Ctass -11)
Optionally convertible 0.01% non cumulative 88,955 £3%,550 88,955 889,550

preference shares (OCPS) of 10 each [Class -lll)

9,917,810 99,178,100 §,917.810 99,178,100

b) Reconciliation of shares outstanding as ot the beginning and at the end of the reporting perioa

1) Class-] shares-Equity shares

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2011

Numbers Amount in ¥ Numbers Amount in ¥
At the beginning of year 9,417,810 94,178,100 9,334,706 93,347,060
Add: Share issued during the year by way of:
-Altotrment of share for a consideration otherwise than - - 83,104 831,040
in cash {Refer fpotnate a)
Outstanding at the end of the year 9,417,810 94,174,100 9,417,810 94,178,100
Foatnate

a} In the previous year, the amount represent shares issued to Promoters of G. K. Publications Private Limited {GKP) for
consideration other wise than in cash for first and second tranche of payments as per Investment agreement to purchase shares of
GKP (Refer footnote i of note 13):

Ist tranche lind tranche Total
Humbers Numbaers Numbers
Rakesh Mittal 26,009 19,648 25,707
Poonam Mittal 21,177 14,060 37,187
Total 47,416 35,688 83,104




CL Educate Limited

Nates to the Financial Statemnents for the year ended March 31, 2014

2) Class-H shares-CCPS

Particulars

At the beginning of the year
Add: Share issued during the year

Outstanding at the end of the year

3} Class-iii shares-0OCPS
Particulars

Al the beginning of the year
Add: Share issued during the year

Outstanding at the and of the year

¢) Terms/rights attached to shares

A. Voting

March 31, 2014 March 11, 2013
Numbers Amount in ¥ Numbers Amount in ¥
411,045 4,110,450 - -
) . 411,045 4,110,450
411,045 4,110,450 411,045 4,110,450
March 31, 2014 March 11, 2013
Numbers Amount in ¥ NHumbers Amount in
T B 889,550 - -
- - 88,955 889,550
48,955 339,550 88,955 889,550

1) Class-i shares-Equity shares: Each holder of this class of shares is entitled to one vote per share held.

2) Class-1l shares-CCPS: This class of shares da not carry any vating rights.

3) Class-lil shares-OCPS: This class of shares do not carry any voting rights.

---Space intentionally left bicnk---
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B. Dividends

1) Class-} shares-Equity shares: The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend propased by the Board
of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting except in the case where interim
dividend is distributed.

2} Ciass-if shares-CCPS: The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. CCPS has preferential right of dividend over
equity shares in event of deciaration of dividend. These shares carry dividend rate of 0.01%. The dividend is payable only when
the Company declares dividend during a particular financial year.

3) Closs-ifl shares-0CPS; The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. OCPS has preferentiat right of dividend over
equity shares in event of declaration of dividend. These shares carry dividend rate of 1.01%. The dividend is payable only when
the Company declares dividend during a particular financial year.

C. Liquidation

1) Class- shares-Equity shares: |n the event af liquidation of the Company, the halders of equity shares shall be entitled to
receive all of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, Such distribution
amounts will be in propartion to the number of equity shares hetd by the shareholders.

2J Ciass-if shares-CCPS: In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of CCPS shall be entitled to receive ail of the
remaiving assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any and before payment to equity
sharehalders. Such distribution amounts will be in proportion to the number of CCPS held by the shareholders upto the extent of
agreed canversion amount of such shares,

3) Class-if shares-OCPS: In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of OCPS shall be entitied ta receive all of the
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any and before payment to equity
shareholders. Such distribution ameunts will be in proportion to the number of OCPS neld by the sharehalders upto the extent af
agreed redemption/ conversion amount of such shares.

D. Other terms and conditions

1} Class-Hi shares-CCPS:

in the previous year, on December 14, 2011 the Company has issued 411,045 class- I, 0.01% CCPS of ¥ 10 each.

Each share holder of CCPS has to get his share converted into equity share as per price of conversion mentioned betow within 5
yaars from closing date i.e. November 9, 2012.

Conversian price 1:

If Cormpany raises additicnal funds of a minimum of 100,000,000 through the issue of new shares within a peried of 90 days i.e.
February 7, 2013 from the closing date i.e. Nevember g, 2012, the CCPS shall be converted into equity shares at a price per share
equal ta the price per share of the new shares so issued in a manner to yield an IRR of 15% per annum, calculated on daily basis
for the period from the clasing date till the date on which the new shares are sa issued.
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Conversion price 2:

If the Company does not raise additional funds within 90 days from the tlosing date or if the Company raises additional funds of
less than 100,000,000 through the issue of new shares within a period of 90 business days from the closing date, the CCPS shall
be converted into equity shares at a price per share based on aggregate equity valuation of such fund raised of less than
#100,000,000 or 12.5 muitiplied by the EBITDA as per audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries for the twelve month period ended March 31, 2013, whichever is tower.

IF the Consolidated audited EBITDA of the Company for the year ended march 31, 2013 is less than ¥ 360,000,000 or if audited
consplidated financial statements are not made available to shareholder by September 30, 2013, shareholder shall have right,
exercisable at its sole discretion at any time by written notice ta the Company and the founders and the Company, to require the
Company ta convert all of their sharehelding as Class-Il shares-CCPS inko such number of equity shares that ensures shareholder an
nternal rate of return of 15% on the investment amount calculated from the closing date upto the date of such conversion.
Founders and the Company, jointly and severally undertake and agree to shareholder, to procure third parties to acquire and
purchase of all of the Class-li shares-CCPS held by shareholder at conversion price arrived in accordance with the sharehatder
agreement. In event such purchase by third party doesn't happen in 60 days of conversion, founders and the Company are jointly
and severally liable to purchase the same at above mentioned conversion price.

Conversion price 3:

If far any reason whatsoever under applicable laws the Company is unable to undertake the conversion, sharehelder shall have the
right to seek the conversion of these shares at a price per equity share of ¥ 425,

It the Company subsequently raises additional fund through issue of new shares at a price per share lower than above conversion
price, the the following conditions shall apply:

i. If sharehalder has already exercised its options under above then the founders shall procure the Comparny o, and the Company
shall take all reasonable steps to issue such number of additional equity shares to the shareholder as if the Class-|l shares-CCPS
had converted at a price per share equal to the price per share of such new shares. Such additional equity shares shall, subject to
applicable laws be issued at no further cost to shareholder,

ii. if shareholder has not exercised its options under Conversion Price 1 and Conversion Price 2, then at shareholders options,
CCPS may be converted into equity shares of the Company at a price per share equal te the price of such new share.

2) Closs-ill shares-0OCPS:
In the previous year, on December 14, 2012, the company has issued 88,955 class-I), 0.01% OCPS of #10 each.

Each share holder of OCPS has to get his share converted into equity share or redeemed in cash as per price of conversion
mentiened below at any time.

Conversion price 1:

If Company raises additional funds of a minimum of 400,000,000 through the issue of new shares within a period of 30 days i.e.
Feb 7, 201) from the closing date i.e. November 9, 2012, the OCPS shall be canverted intp equity shares at a price per share equal
to the price per share of the new shares so issued it a manner to yield an IRR of 15% per annum, calculated on daily basis far the

period from the closing date till the date on which the New Shares are so issued.
w\“"’/
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LConversion price 2:

If the Company does not raise additional funds within 30 days from the closing date or if the Company raises additional funds of
less than ¥100,000,000 through the issue of new shares within a period of %0 business days fram the closing date, the OCPS shall
be converted into equity shares at a price per share based on ageregate equity valuation of such fund raised of less than
¥100,000,000 or 12.5 multiplied by the EBITDA as per audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries for the twelve month period ended March 31, 2013, whichever is lower.

If the Consolidated audived EBITDA of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2013 is less than ¥ 350,000,000 or if audited
consolidated financial statements are not made available to shareholder by September 30, 2013, shareholder shall have right,
exercisable at its sole discretion at any time by written notice ta the Company and the foungers and the Company, ta require the
Company, to redeem all of their sharehciding as Class-lll shares-OCPFS at a price that ensures shareholder an intemal rate af
return of 15% on the investment amount calculated from the closing date upta the date of such redemption.

Founders and the Company, jointly and severally undertake and agree to shareholder, to procure third parties to acquire and
purchase of all of the Class-ll shares-OCPS held by shareholder at conversion price arrived in accordance with sharehalder
agreement, In event such purchase by third party doesn’t happen in &0 days of convarsion, founders and the Company are jointly
and severally liable ta purchase the same at abgve mentianed conversion price.

Conversion price 3!

if for any reason whatsoever under applicable laws the Company is unable to undertake the conversion/redemption, shareholder
shall have the right to seek the conversion of these shares at a price per equity share of ¥ 425,

If the Company subseguently raises additional fund through issue of new shares at a price per share tower than above conversion
price, the the following conditions shall apply:

i. If shareholder has already exercised its options under abave then the founders shail procure the Company to, and the Company
shall take all reasonable steps to issue such number of additional equity shares to shareholder as if the Class-lll shares-GCPS had
converted at a price per share equal to the price per share of such new shares. Such additional equity shares shall, subject to
applicable laws be issued at no further cost to shareholder.

ii. if sharehalder has nat exercised its aptions under Conversion Price 1 and Conversion Price 2, then at shareholder’s optians, The
Class-Il] shares-OCPS may be converted into eguity shares of the Company at a price per share equal to the price of such new

share.

---Space intentlopally left blank---




CL Educate Limited
Neotes to the Financfal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

d} Shares held by the holding company/uitimate halding company andfor their associates/ subsidiaries and shareholders
holding more than 5% shares in the Company.

1) Class-I shares-Equity shares

Name of share holders March 31, 2014 March 31, 1013
Numbers % held Numbers % hald
Mr. Gautum Puri 2,549,188 27.07% 2,549,186 27.07%
Mr. Satya Narayanan R 2,549,184 27.07% 2,549,186 317.07%
Bilakes Consuiting Private Limited 786,859 B.36% 7B6,859 8.36%
GPE {India) Limited 765,747 B.13% 765,747 8.13%
XA S 70.62% 5.550.578 T.5%

There is no holding and ultimate hotding company and no shares are heid by any associates and subsidiaries.
As per records of the Company, ircluding its register af shareholders/members, the above shareholding represents both legal and
beneficial ownerships of shares.

2) Ciass-i! shares-CCPS

Name of share holders sarch 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Numbers % held Numbers % held
GPE |India) Limited 411,045 100.00% 411,045 100.00%
1 . T00.00% 411,045 100%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members, the above shareholding represents both legat and
beneficial ownerships of shares.

3) Class-li shores-QCPS

Name of share holders March 31, 2014 March 31, 2011
Numbers % held Numbers % heid
Gaja Trustee Company Private Limited 83,955 100.00% 88,955 100.00%
I qu-uux 1 Iun-uuz

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members, the above sharenholding represents both legal and
beneficial ownerships of shares.

€) No class of shares have been issued as banus shares and shares issued for consideration other than cash during the period
of five years immediately preceding the reporting date except for one class of share for which aggregate value has been
mentioned below :

1) Class-| shares-Equity shares

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Numbers Mumbers
In aggregate In aggregate
Equity shares atlotted as fully paid-up pursuant to contracts for consideration other than 670,032 720,032

cash
—_&/0.03Z — 70017




CL £ducate Limited
Motes ta the Financiat Stataments for the year ended March 31, 014

In addition, the Company has issued total equity shares in current year 4,775 of Z 10 each fully paid up {previous year 4,775 0of ¥
10 each fully paid up) during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date on exercise of options granted
under the employee steck aption plans wherein part consideration was received in form of employee services.

f) Ho class of shares have been bought back by the Company during the period of five years immediately preceding the
reporting date.

Shares reserved for issue under aptions

1) Employees stock option schemes (ESOP} (refer note kLY

The Company has one stock option plan. Employee stock options are convertible into equity shares in accordance with the
respective employees’ stock aption plan,

Pursuant te the resolution passed by the Board of Directors at its meeting on parch 6, 2008 and the Speciat Resolubon passed by
the members in the EGM held en March 31, 2008, the {ompany introduced “Career Launcher Employee Options Plan 2008" which
provides for the issue of 250,000 equity shares to employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. All the above options granted
are planned to be settied in equity at the time of exercise and nave maximum vesting period of 3 years fram the date of
respective grants. As at march 31, 2014 and march 31, 2013 the Company had 56,143 and 66,268 number of shares reserved for
issue under the scheme respectively.

pursuant ta the $pecial Resalution passed by the members in the extracrdinary general meeting held on May 29, 2013, and the
resolution passed by the Board of Oirectors at its meeting on January 28, 2014 the Company renewed "Career Launcher Employee
Stock Options Plan 2008" for a turther period of one year i.e. May 30, 2014 and March 31, 2015 respectively.

.--Space intentianally feft blank---
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Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

4_ Reserves and Surplus

4.1.5ecurities premium account
Opening balance
{+) Share premium received/adjusted
-on issue of CCPS in cash
-on issue of OCPS in cash
-an issue of equity shares cansideration nther than cash
(-] Share issue expenses
{-} Transfer to Class-il shares-CCP5 conversion reserve
{-) Transfer to Class-Il} shares-0CPS redamptian/conversion reserve
Closing balance

4.2.Class-l| shares-CCPS conversion reserve
Qpening balance

{+) Transferred from share premum during the year
Closing balance

4.3.Class-IN shares-OCPS redemption/conversion reserve
Dpening balance

i=) Transferred from share premiumn during the year
Closing batance

4.4, Capital reserves
Opening balance
Closing balance

4.5, General reserves
Opening balance

Closing balance

4.6 . Employee stock optian autstanding

Gross employee stock compensation for options granted in earlier years

(+i Gross compensation for options for the year
Closing balance

4.7.5urplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance

{+) Net profit for the year

Closing balance

Total reserves and surplus

parch 311, 2014 March 31, 2013
amount in ¥ Amount in €
693,701,681 567,534,397
. 16,901,450
. 78,098,550
41,048,364
{6,004,366)
4,831,186)
- (1,045,526)
691,701,683 693,701,683
4,831,188 -
- 4,831 18¢
4,831,185 4,831,186
1,045,526 .
. 1,045,516
1,045,526 1,045,526
19,939 19,939
19,939 19,939
5,784,256 5,784,256
5,784,256 § 784,256
8,473,255 5,011,839
853,950 1,441,397
9,327,206 8,473,256
780,926,919 122,060,608
17,493,386 53 866,331
296,420,324 280,526,939

1,013,130,121

994,782,785
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5. Share application money pending allotment

Durng the year, the Company acquired the third and last tranche of shares in G.K. Publications Private Limited by payment of consideration
as stiputated in the investment agreement entered on November 12, 2011 with the promoters of G.K. Publications Private Limited, including
consideration by way of issue of equity shares of the Company of value ¥ 13,856,863, which has been recorded as ‘share application money

pending allotment’ by the Campany, {Refer footnote (i} of note 13)

Further, subsequent to the Balance Sheet date, the Board in its meeting. held on July 22, 2014 has proposed to issue 23,486 equily shares at
a premium of ¥ 580 per share against the said share application money subject ta approval by sharehalders in ensuing annual general

meeting.

. Long-term borrowings

Non-current portion

Current maturities

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amount in ® Amount in ® Amount in ® Amount in ¥
Term loans {secured)
-From tanks
a) Vehicie loans (Refer footnote i) 1,477,994 2,330,790 852,81 07,499
b} Other term lcans (Refer footnote i) 17,400,482 33,927,250 47,718,368 97,113,766
The above amount includes
Amount disclosed under the head " Other current - 148,571,169} {98,021,269)
liabilities” { Refer note 11)
Net amount 18,878,476 36,258,040 - -
Feotnotes
i, Vehicle loans from banks are secured against hypathecation of concerned vehicles.
The repayment terms of the vehicle loans are as follows:
For amount putstanding as at March 31, 2014
Loan Outstanding Rate of interest Equal monthly Date of Last EMI
Amount jnstaliment (EMI)
Amount in ® Amount in ¢
Loan 1 752,948 11.99% 33,030 May 7, 2016
Loan 2 631,268 12.27% 24,618 July 9, 2016
Loan 3 944,579 11.53% 32,700 January 8, 2007
2,330,795

---$pave intentionally left blank:--
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

For amaunt cutstanding as at March 31, 2013

Loan Outstanding Rate of interest Equal monthly Date of Last Eml
Amaunt Iinstaliment (EMI)
" Amountin® " Amountin®
loan 1 48,267 11.07% 16,400 June 7, 2013
Loan 2 101,698 9.031% 25,905 July 1, 2013
Loan 3 1,040,044 11.99% 33,030 May 7, 2016
Loan 4 837,192 12.27% 14,818 July 9, 2016
Loan 5 1,211,088 11.93% 12,700 January §, 2017
T 3,238,289

Hi. Secured term leans from bank-other term |oans

In the previous year, the Compary had entered into a finance facility agreement amounting ¥ 366,900,000 with Katak Mahindra Bank, under
which various term loans and overdrafts have been availed at different times during the current and previous year.

The term loans so availed comprises four loans of ¥ 104,467,627, ¥ 83,558,732, ¥ 12,000,000 and ¥ 35,000,000. Year end balances of these
\oans are ¥ Nil, ¥ 26,726,611, ¥ 7,273,186 and ¥ 31,119,053 (previous year ¥ 57,818,980, ¥ 62,338,864 and ¥ 10,883,172} respectively.

interest rate:
These loans carry interest at Bank’s base rate + 4,25% per annum ranging from 14% to 14.25% {previous year 13.50% to 14%).

Repayment schedule:

The loan of ¥ 104,467,627 is repayable in 17 equal monthly instaliments of ¥ 6,810,341 (inclusive of interest) for which December 15, 2013 is
the last instaliment date.

The loan of ? 83,558,732 is repayable in 28 equal monthly instal!ments of ¥ 3,515,379 (inclusive of interest) for which Movember 15, 2014 is
tihe last instaliment date.

The loan of ¥ 12,000,000 is repayable in 36 equal monthly installments of ¥ 410,132 (inclusive of interest} for which Navember 10, 2015 is
the last instaliment date.

The loan of ¥ 35,000,000 is repayable in 24 equal monthly instailments of ¥ 1,684,587 (inclusive of interest) for which December 25, 2015 is
the last installment date,

Primary security
This loan is secured by way of first and exclusive charge on all present and future current and moveable assets including moveable fixed
assets of tha Company.

Collaterat security
The {oan is further secured by equitable mortgage on follawing properties of the Company:

- Plot Mo. 15-4 , Block Il , Knowledge Park, Greater Naida

- Flot No. A, Sector ?7-A, Fandabad

- Office space No. 1 and 2, Third Floor, FC Road, $hivaji Nagar, Pune

- Unit No. 207, Second Ficor, District Centre, Laxmi Nagar, Delhi

- Office Space No. 201, Second Floar, Business Point, Andheri West, Mumbai.
- Lien aver fixed depasits of 2 130,000,000




CL Educate Limited
Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

These properties are common collateral for exposure of the bank in CL Media Private Limited {a wholly owned subsidiary company} for
overdraft limit of # 25,000,000 (Previous year ¥ 25,000,004) .

The ioan is further secured by personal guarantees af the promoter and directors {Satyanarayan R., Gautam Puri and Nikhil Mahajan] of the '
Company.

These {cans are part of overall limit sanctioned by the bank to the Company, which comprise term loans above, overdraft facility upto ¥
265,000,000 (Previous year ¥ 245,000,000) (disciosed in short term borrowings in the financial statements) and cash management facility of 2
2,500,000 {Previous Year 2 2,500,00Q) (unavailed}. Securities mentioned above are securities pravided by the Company for such overall {imit.

ili, Aggregate amount of loans guaranteed by whole time executive directors of the Company ¥ 65,118,850 (previous year T 131,041,016}
[includes amount of ¥ 47,718,368 (previous year ¥ 97,113,766) disclosed under other current liabitities as current maturities of long term
borrowing (Refer note 11)]

7. Defetred tax llabilities

In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 on *Accounting for Taxes on income® the addition in Deferred Tax Liability af ¥ 9,749,884 for the
current year has been recognised as charge in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The tax effect of significant timing differences as at March
31, 2014 that reverse in one or more subsequent years gave rise ta the following net Deferred Tax Assets as at March 31, 2014,

March 31, 2014 Charge/ March 31, 2013
(benefir)
Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥ Amaunt in ¥
Deferred tax assets
Unabsorbed depreciation and brought forward business losses 5,473,346 5,874,984 11,348,310

Provisian for diminution in value of investment 21,336 123,357 144,693

Provision for gratuity 2,275,057 (1,010,184 1,264,873
Provision for leave encashment 2,279,515 {3599,706) 1,919,809
Provision for loans and advances 13,648,004 (394,976) 13,053,028
Provision for incentive 1,100,174 73119 1,373,303
Pravision for doubtful advances . 505,751 505,733
Provision for doubtful debts 333,886 . 133,866
25,131,298 4,812,357 29,943,655
Deferred tax liabitities
On account of depreciation 38,341,344 4,937,527 33,403,817
Total deferred tax liabilities 38,341,344 4,937,527 33,403,817
Met deferred tax liabilities 13,210,046 9,749,884 3,480,162
8. Provisions (Refer Note 17}
Lang-term Short-term
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amount in 2 Amount in € Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥

Provision for employees benafits
Provision for gratuity 6,510,281 3,251,687 150,473 644 _B43
Provision for leave encashment 7,068,479 5,085,409 308,592 831,708

13,578,760 4,139,076 45%,065 1,476,558
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

9. Short-term borrowings

Secured, from bank, repayable on demand
-Lash credit (Refer footnota 1)
Unsecured from related parties

Carger Launcher Emplayee Welfare Society (Refer note 47 and footnote ii}

Net amount

Footnotas (i)
Far the year ended March 11, 2014

Overdraft fram Kotak Mahindra Bank

Cash credit represents overdrafts from Kotak Mahindra Bank which are repayable cn demand.

March 31, 2014

March 31, 2013

Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥
240,640,179 233,564,731
- 890,000
240,660,179 234 454,711

1. It carries interest rate of bank's base rate plus 4.50 % ranging from 14% to 14.25% calcuiated an monthly basis on the actual amount utitised.

2. Secunty details: Refer footnote ii of nate &.

For the year ended March 31, 2013
Overdraft from Kotak Mahindra Bank

Cash credit represents overdrafts from Kotak Mahindra Bank which are repayable on demand.

1. It carries interest rate of base rate plus 4.50 % ranging from 13.50% to 14% calcwlated on manthiy basis on the actual amount utilised,

2. Security details: Refer footnote ii of note 6.

1i. Represents interest free {oan repayabie on demand.
10. Trade payables

Trade payables

- Related parties (Refer note 47)
- Cthers

for dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises refer note 46

11, Other current liabilities

Current maturities of long term borrowing {Refer note &)
Term Loans- secured
- Fram Banks- Yehicle toan [Refer footnote 1 of note &)
- From Banks- Term Loan (Refer footnote ii of nate 6)
interest accrued but not due on barrowings
Unearned revenue on educatian and training services
Unclaimed divdend
Book overdraft
Other Payabiles
- Payable on purchase of fixed assets (Refer note 44)
- Payabtes on investments made
+ Employee related payables
- Statutory dues payable
Payabies for expenses
- Related party (Refer note 46 and 47)
- Qthers (Refer note 46}

March 31, 2014

March 31, 2012

Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥
64,195,880 13,606,738
47,954,879 41,664,175

112,150,759 55,270,913
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Amaunt in ¥ Amount in ¥

852,801 907,499

47,718,368 97,113,746

258,169 875,331

129,810,726 125,677,943

- 28,476

- 1,176,842

363,980 18,120,709

- £2,636,162

18,165,474 23,308,368

10,868,957 18,069,240

14,661,613 7,026,281

45,518,944 30,514,366

284,269,032

315,479,983
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CL Educate Limited
Notes to the Financiat Statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

14, Capital work in progress
Particulars

Opening balance

Less: Capitalised during the vear as:
Leasehold improvements

Closing balance

15, Nan-current investments

Investment praperty

{Non-trade, valued at cost less accumulated depreciation)
Cost of building

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Closing balance {A)

Equity shares in subsidiary companies

|Mon-trade, un-quoted, at cost)

5,410,026 (Previous year 5,369,738 fully paid up equity shares of ¥ 10 each of Career Launcher
Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Nil {Previous year 14,000} fully paid up equity shares of SGD 1 each of Career Launcher Asia
Educational Hub Pte. Ltd. (Refer footnote ii}

10,000 {Previous year 10,000) fully paid up equity shares of ¥ 10 each of CL Media Private
Limited

1,000,000 (Previous year 1,000,000) fully paid up equity shares of ¥ 10 each of Kestone
integrated Marketing services Private Limited.

6,576 (Previous year 6,576) fully paid up equity shares of ¥ 10 each of CL Higher Education
Services Private Limited

190,000 (Frevious year 144,400} fuily paid up equity shares of ¥ 10 each of G.K. Publications
Private Limited (Refer footneke i)

Less - Provision for dimunition in vaiue of investment in CL Higher Education Services Private
Limited
Closing balance (B}

Equity shares in other companies

{Mon-trade, un-quoted, at cost}

909 (Previous year 509) fully paid up equity shares of ¥ 10 each of Threesixtyone Degree Minds
Consulting Private timited

Closing balance {C}

Clasing balance (A+B+()

March 31, 2014

March 3%, 2013

Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥
93,235 93,235
83,235 -
- 93,235

March 31, 2014

March 11, 2013

Amaunt in € Amountin®
13,113,500 13,113,500
1,407,650 1,193,940
11,705,810 11,919,560
123,990,983 210,490,951
- 428,230
100,000 106,000
49,100,000 69,100,000
65,760 65,760

143,388,978

108,975,696

436,645,721
65,760

389,160,637
5,760

436,579,961

389,094,877

5,000,000 5,000,000
5,000,000 5,000,000
453,285,771 406,014,437




CL Educate Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year endad March 31, 2014

The aggregate book value of unquoted non current investment are as follaws:

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amount in ¥ Amaunt in
Apgregate book value of unquoted noen current investment 441,645,721 394,160,637

The Company has given undertaking to HOFC Limited against the loan of ¥ 280,000,000 taken by Career Launcher Infrastructure Private
Limited {CLIP), a subsidiary company af its subsidiary named Career Launcher Education Infrastruture and Servies Limited (CLES), that it will
continue to hold atleast 51% of equity shares of CLEIS throughout the tenure of said loan.

There are no ather significant restrictions on the right of ownership, realisability of investments or the remittance of income and proceeds aof
disposai.

Footnotes:
i, The Company on November 12, 2011 entered into an agreement with the prameters of G. K. Publication Private Limited [*GKF') to acquire

100% of equity shares (190,000 equity shares) of GKP held by them.
The Company shall acquire such shares in tranches on dates mentioned below:

Tranches Agreed date of acquisition Number of shares % of total shares of -
GKF
1 On ar before Navember 15, 2011 94,900 51
2 On or before July 1, 2012 47,500 25
3 On or before July 1, 2013 45,600 24
Toatal 190,000 100

Considerations to be paid for each tranches are as foitows:

Tranches Consideration Consideration by way of issue of Total Consideration
payable In Cash equity shares of CL Educate Limited of
Amount in Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥
1 41,683,028 19,445 3151 73,128,379
2 21,413,249 14,433,996 35,847,245
3 20,556,719 13,856,635 34,413,154
85,652,996 57,735,982 143,388,978

Fer the year ended March 31, 2014

The Company has acquired third and last tranche of shares in GKP by payment of cash consideration as stipulated zbove. Balance
consideration amounting ¥ 13,856,863 to be settled by issue of equity shares. The Board in its meeting held on July 22, 2014 has proposed to-
issue 23,486 equity shares at the price of ¥ 530 per share subject to approval by shareholders in ensuing annual general meeting. Pending
issue of such shares as at Balance Sheet date, the Company has recorded consideration so payable as share application money pending
atlotment. (Refer note 5)

For the year ended March 31, 2013
The Company on May 1, 2012 has 1ssued 47,416 shares at a premium of ¥611 per share to the promoters of GKP for consideraticn by way of
issue of equity shares of CL £ducate Limited for first tranche appearing as share application money in the previous year.

The Company has further acquired the second tranche of shares in GKP by payment of consideration stipulated above ncluding consideration.
by way of issue of equity shares of CL Educate Limited to the promoters of GKP of value ¥14,434,068, cut of which 27,337 shares have been
issued at a premium of 514,95 per share and 8,351 shares have been issued at par.

ii. During the year, the Company has transferred equity shares held by it in Career Launcher Asia Educational Hub Pte. Ltd. to Kestane
Integrated Marketing Services Private Limited at book value.




CL Educate Limited
Noles to the Financial Statements for tha year ended March 31, 2014

16. Long-term loans and advances

Unsecured, considered good, unless stherwise stated
Capital advances
Security depasits

- Considered good

- Considered doubtful

+ Less: provision far doubtful security deposits

Share application money given and pending allotment (Refer note 47)
Other loans and advances
Balance with government authorities
- Service tax paid under pratest
Loans and advances to employees
Advance income-tax [(net of pravisian for tax of ¥ 131,238,800) (P.Y. £125,719,300))
MaAT Credit Entitlement
Others (Gratuity trust)
Total

17. Other non-current assets

Unsecured, considered good
Interest accrued on non currert deposits
Men-current bank balances (Refer note 21)

18. Current investments

Equity shares in subsidiary companies

{Non-trade, un-quoted, at cast and fair value whichever is lower)

Nil |Previous year B,500) fully paid up common stock of $ 1 each of Career Launcher USA Inc
(refer footnote i)

Less : Provision for dimunition in value of investment

{t] During the year, the Company has transferred common stock held by it in CL USA to other sharehoider at Nil value.

The aggregate book value of unquoted current investment are as follows:

Aggregate book vatue of unquoted current investment

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amount in Amount in ¢
1,291,359 200,000
B,098,254 12,481,571
436,168 436,266
9,825,879 13,117,837
436,266 416,266
9,389,613 12,681,571
13,500,032
21,302,000 21,302,004
2,071,834 90,000
46,358,953 45,099,11¢
5,919,000 .
24,859 10,000
B4 666,259 92,682,722
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amount in ¥ Amount jn ¥
88,447 2,324,125
132,341,580 148,589,508 -
132,430,427 150,913,633
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amount in ¥ Amaunt in ¥
- 180,205
- 380,205
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amount in ¥ Amount in €
380,205

There are no significant restrictions on the right of ownership, realisability of investments ar the remittance of incomne and proceeds of
disposal.




€L Educate Limited
Notes ta the Financial Statements far the year ended March 311, 2014

19. Inventories (Valued at cost or net realisable value, whichevar is lower)

Traded goads
- Text boaks

20. Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good unless stated atherwise

Qutstanding for 2 period exceeding six monzhs from the date they are due for payment
- Considered good
- Considered doubtful

Less: Provisian for doubtful trade receivables

Others {Refer footnote i}

Footnote:

March 31, 2014

March 31, 2013

Amount in € Ameunt in ¥
33,647,181 24,284,972
33,647,181 24,284,971

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Amount in € Amount in €
55,968,856 76,284,985
1,029,022 1,02%,022
66,997,878 77,314,007
1,029,022 1,024,022
65,968,856 76,284 985
292,943,632 236,680,337

358,912,488

312,965,322

The above includes ¥ 12,602,599 {Previous year ¥ 11,221,983} recoverable from Monica Oli {Authorised to run Comprenensive Education and

IT Training Institute}. (Refer note 49)

---Space intentionaily left blank---




€L Educate Limited
Notes ta the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

21. Cash and bank balances

Non-current Current
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 March 31, 2014 Warch 31, 2013
Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:

- an current accounts - - 28,080,092 7,443,744
Cheques/ drafts on hand - - 2,898,968 5,428,904
Cash on hand - - 3,953,560 6,810,164

- - 34,932,620 19,682,812
Other bank batances

- in unpaid dividend account - - 19,822 45,040

- Deposits with original maturity for more than 3 - - 5,99%,700 45,561,727

months but less than 12 months from the reporting

date

- Margin money deposits and under lien deposits 132,343,980 148,589,508 1,710,692 -

{Refer footnote i)

132,341,980 148,569,508 44,662,834 65,290,579

Amount disclosed under other non-current assets {132,341,9B0) {148,589,508) - -
(Refer note 17}

- - 44 662 034 65,290,579

Footnote:

Current deposits include:

« Deposits of 21,694,629 {Previous year 2 nil} for issue of guarantees in favar of Northern Eastern Council Secretariat, Shilong,

» Deposits of ¥ 1,447,000 (Previous year 2 nil) in favour of Khanna Paper Mills for the purpose of paper purchase,

- Deposits of ¥ 504,063 (Previous year ¥ nil) for issue of guarantees in favor of The Directorate of Employment Training, Gandhi Nagar-TDD,

- Depasits of ¥ 65,000 (Previous year ¥ nil} submitted in bank against consumer court case appeal

Non current deposits include:

« Daposits of ¥ nil (Previous year ¥1,566,193) for issue of guarantees in favor of Northern Eastern Council Secretariat, Shilong,

« Deposits of $99,518 {Previous year 99,518} for issue of guarantees in favor of value added tax authorities,

+ Deposits of 2,003,425 (Previous year 21,684,764) for issue of guarantees in favor of Develapment Support Agency of Gujarat- TDD Project,

- Deposits of 234,033 (Previaus year #239,031) for issue of guarantees in favor of The Directorate of Employment Training, Gandhi Nagar-
TDD,

» Deposits aggregating to 130,000,000 (Previous year T145,000,000) pledged with banks for overall loan facility (Refer footnate ii of note a).




CL Educate Limited
Notes to the Financial Statemants for the year ended March 31, 2014

22. Short term loans and advances

March 31, 3014 March 31, 2011
Amount in ¢ Amount in B
Unsecured, considered good, uniess otherwise stated
Sacurity deposit (A} 13,078,700 8,096,345
Loans and advance o related parties [Refer note 47)
- Considered good 80,423,719 86,073,051
- Considered doubtful 1,404,371 39,794,580
81,828,090 125,868,010
Less: Pravision for doubtful advances 1,404,171 35,794,980
Subtotal {8) 80,423,719 86,073,051
Dther receivables fram related parties {Refer nate 47)
- on account of transfer of fixed assets 1,618,979 6,618,975
- Considered good 198,521 126,166
- Considered doubtful - 1,558,300
1,777,501 §,403,945
Less: provision for doubtful balance - 1,558,800
Subtotal (C) 1,777,501 6,845,145
Subtotal D (B+C) 82,201,220 92,918,196
Other loans and advances
Loans and advances to employees 317,093 f,296,505
Balance with govermment authanties
- Service tax credit receivable not available for adjustment 413,434 332,604
Other advances recoverable in cash or in kind
- Prepaid expenses 105,861,084 16,765,847
- Loan and advances to franchisees 70,000 2,701,997
+ Advance to suppliers 116,456 1,994,595
- Receivable from athers (good) 2,845,485 -
- Recaivable from others (doubtful] 401,224,409 -
149,851,961 38,091,548
. Less: Provision for doubtfut loans and advances 40,224,409 -
Subtotal (E) 109,627,552 88,091,h48
Total {A+D+E} 204,907 41 189,066,088

3. Other current assets

March 31, 2014

March 31, 2013

Amount in ® Amaunt in ¥

interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits 1,469,343 2,409,388
Interest accrued but not due on loans and advances

- From related parties {Refer note 47) - 468,727
Total (A} 1,469,343 1,878,115
Fixed asset held for sale (Refer foatnate (7ii) of note 12)* 51,864,647 51,864,647
Total {8} 51,864,647 51,864,647
Total (A+B) 53,333,990 54,742,762

“Tangible assets are subject to furst pan passu charge to secure the Company's barrawings referred i notes as secured term {oan from barks

and bank overdrafts 1n the current and previous year, {$22 note 6).




CL Educate Limited
Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

14, Revenue from cperations

Revenue from operations

Sale of products (traded)

- Sale of text book

Sale of services

- Education and training pragrammes
- Yocational training services

Other operating revenue

start up fees from franchisees
Royalty incame (refer footnote i)
Advertising income (refer footnote i}
Campus placement income

Grant mcome

Serap sale

flevenue from operations

Faotnotes
i. Includes ncome from related party (refer Note 47).

5. Other Income

|nterest income on

-Fixed deposits

-Income tax refund

. lgans and advances (refer footnote i)

Net gain an foreign currency transactions and translations
Liabilities no longer required written back

Infrastructure fees (refer footnote i)

Rent income from investment property net of expenses {refer footnate i)
Rent income others

Profit on sale of fised assets (net)

Bad debts recoverad

Provisions written back

Keyman insurance policy surrender

Notice penod recovery

#iscellaneous income

Footnotes
1. Include mcome from related parties [refer nate 47}
1i. Rent income inet of expense)
Rent income on building classified as Investment property
Less; Depreciation on building classified as investment property

March 31, 2014

March 31, 2013

Amount in ¥ Amaunt in ®
186,524,306 187,223,138
812,617,942 782,109,461

97,994,122 47,252,181

1,097,136,370

17,313,898
10,989,810
1,666,000
64,878,338
110,912

1,016,884,780

16,234,009
18,726,382
9,506,249
3,249,907
78,863,235
822,664

1,194,095,548

1,164,087,226

March 31, 2014

March 31, 2013

Amount in & Amount in ¥
16,480,065 14,466,705
- 2,338,358
1,754,444 8,194,B31
1,619,363 1,137,051
16,639,410 31,579,708
1,380,000 1,380,000
30,000 185,250
- 140,000
. 128,611
507,504 573,099
- 112,878,251
. 7,187.79%
1,978,958 1,454,528
1,278,107 2,017,457
42,047 B55 183,96 688
293,750 600,000
213,750 213,750
80,000 386,250




€L Educate Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,

26, Purchase of traded goods

Text bocks
Paper
Others

27. (increase) in inventories of traded goods

Opening stock
Closing stock
ncreasa) in inventory of traded govds

28, Cost of services

Other test prep related consumables
Faculty expenses

Franchisee expenses

Equipment hire expenses (Refer footnote i}
Haostel expenses

mobilization expenses

Project momtaring charges

Placemant suppart expenses

Footnotes
i. Includes expense from related party {refer Note 47),

9. Empioyee benefits expense

salary, wages, bonus and ather benefits

Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 37
Gratuity expense (Refer note 37)

Leave encashment expense {Refer note 37}

Fxpense on emplayee stock option {ESOP} scheme {Refer note 38)
staff welfare expenses

310, Finance costs

Interest expense on borrowings

-vehicle loan

-Overdraft

-Term loan

Qther borrawing charges

. Loan processing charges

- Bank guarantee charges

Interest on delayed payment of statutory dues

014

(A-B}

March 31, 2014

March 31, 2013

Amount in € Amaunt in ¥
102,850,342 65,425,538
2,019,971 2,185,644
11,543,486 15,729,719
117,411,799 103,340,921

March 21, 2014

March 31, 2013

Amount in € Armoaunt in ¥
24,284,972 12,504,375
33,647,181 14,184,972

{9,361,209) (11,780,397)

March 31, 2014

March 31, 3013

Amount in ¥ Amount in €
2,271,894 4,040,603
84,083,443 81,195,069
127,596,622 a7 a0 ENn
25,267,255 14,154 944
11,896,229 10,752,672
13,708,555 3,174,110
837,218 418,505
11,408,500 490,500
477,069,716 486,568,116

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥
203,229,236 174,693,869
3,821,528 3,752,922
2,909,148 1,048,275
3,181,687 2,656,440
853,950 3,441,397
6,587,275 5,820,337
220,582,824 196,413,240

March 31, 2014

March 31, 2013

Amount in € Amount, in €

319,502 460,693
30,184,490 27,171,579
11,938,856 24,500,211
1,541,939 6,156,338

16,173 -
28,189 780,520
44,133,349 59,069,401




CL Educate Limited

Notes te the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

11, Depreciation and amortisation expenses

bepreaiation of tangible assets {Refer note 12)
Amortisation of intangible assets (Refer note 13}

32. Other expenses

Rent expenses {Refer note 41)
Office expenses
Travelling and conveyance expenses
Legal and professional expenses (Refer note 39)
Lommunication expenses
Repairs and maintenance expenses
-Building
-Qthers
Water and electricity expenses
Freight and cartage expenses
Printing and stationery expenses
Newspaper, books and pencdicais expenses
insurance expenses
Royaity expenses
Recruitment, training and development expenses
Rates and taxes expenses
Danations
Business service fee expenses
Bank charges (other than finance cost]
Marketing research
Advertisement, pubticity and sales promotion
Business promotion expenses
Material development and printing expenses
sales Incentive
Commission to non executive directors
Bad debts writken off
Doubtful advances written-off
miscellaneous balances written-off
Doubtful depasits written-off
Provisian for doubtful advance
Pravision for impairment of invesiment
Fixed assets written off
Miscellanesus expenses

March 31, 2014

March 31, 213

Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥
17,621,703 17,017,549
19,853,781 20,213,628

37,475,486 37,131,177
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Amaunt in ® Amount in ¥
58,775,267 48,991,829
10,107,739 29,459,318
22,438,168 21,646,621
10,746,254 11,219,993
16,594,488 11,460,571

8,955,719 7,052,136
3,906,874 3,680,857
11,670,790 9.702,521
3,333,010 5,779,814
2,884,617 2,301,955
755,416 517,487
1,322,287 2,656,741
- 2,181,211
2,837,661 1,813,544
18,865 k09,347
119,810 143,750
1,400,600 2,400,000
2,984,365 2,601,532
12,237,225 7,825,899
55,797,859 41,072,445
7,144,908 6,822,498
3,427,030 2,644 544
1,872,088 945,596
122,642 414 032
38,996,311 31,904,044
509,688 120,020,653
1,622,780 2,403,282
- 394,720
340,333 1,004,554

. 65,760
679,602 613,293
2,802,448 3,666,388
105,620,239 181,024,245




CL Educate Limited
Notes to the Financiat Statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

13, Priar period expenses /{income} {net)

Prior period income
. Content development fees wrongly expensed off in previous years, now capitalised

- Legal and professional expenses
- Other
- Expenses debited in tratement of Prafit and Loss 1n earlier yaar incurred on behalf
of others
A
Prior period expenses
- salary, wages, banus and other benefits
- Depreciation of tangible assets
- Amartisation of intangible assets
- interest on term Loan
. Franchisee payments
- Rent
- Legal and professianal expenses
- Bad debts
- Insurance
- Rates B taxes
. Miscelianequs expenses
8
Prior period expensesf{incomei {net) (A-B) {A-B)

34. Basic and diluted sarnings per equity share

March 31, 2014

Mmarch 31, 2013

Amount in € amount in ¥

19,200,000

500,000 -

52,9946 -
- 136,843
552,596 10,516,248
92,216
. 32,360
- 3,142,432
- 564,906
- 714,058
. 45,200
844,000 995,728
219,721
- 205,001
- 420,556
187,500 10,080
1,031,500 6,732,258
478,904 {3,B04,530)

The calculation of earnings per Share (EPS) has been made in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-20. A statement on calcolatien

of Basic and Diluted £P% 15 as under.

March 31, 2014

March 31, 2013

17,493,386 58,866,331
15,488,025 -
32,981,411 58,866,331
%,417,810 9,393,087
104,948 75,756
9,722,7% 9,443,843
3,50 6.27

319 6.22

1.86 6.27

1.80 6.22

Reference Units
frofit after tax A 2
add: Exceptional expenses
Profit after tax but befare exceptional expenses B
weighted average numbers of equity shares C Numbers
add: Dilutive potential equity shares {Refer foatnote i} 1] Numbers
Number of equity shares for dilutive EPS E=C+D Numbers
Basic earnings per share befare exceptionat expenses B/C Z
Diluted earnings per share before exceptional expenses a/E ¥
Basic earnings per share after exceptianal expenses AC 4
Diluted earnings per share after exceptional expenses AE 2
Footnates:

i. Following are the potential eguity shares considered to be dilutive in nature, hence these have been adjusted

earnings per share.

Weighted average number of shares

Shares ta be issued 1o Rakesh Mittal and Poonam mittal {Refer footnote 2}
Employee stock optian outstanding {Refer [potnote Bl

Class-!l shares-CCPS (Refer footnote ¢l

Class-ll shares-QCPS {Refer footnete c)

to arrve at the dilutive

March 31, 2014

March 31, 2013

i numbers In pumbers
21,486 .
46,166 75,796
133,433 -
41,561 -
304,946 75,756




€L Educate Limited
Motes to the Financial Statements for the year endad March 31, 2014

a. The Company has committed to issue equity shares of CL Educate Limited to the promoters of G. K. Publication Private Limited far
purchase of third and last tranche of equity share of G. K. Publication Private Limited (Refer footnote § of note 15). As the numbers of
shares and share price for such issue is determined as of the reporting date, the impact of the same as potential equity share for
calculation of diluted earnings per share has been taken.

b. The Company has ESOP outstanding as an balance sheet date, shares which are outstanding and will be issued at, for a lessor
cansigeration than its fair value. Such equity shares generate lesser proceeds and have no effect on the net profit attributable to equity
shares outstanding. Therefore, value of such differential (fair value per share less exercising price per share] in respect of ESOP
outstanding are considered dilutive and equalised number af ESOP outstanding derived by dividing such differential value with fair value
per share s added 1o the number of equity shares sutstanding in the computatien of diluted earnings per share.

¢. The Company has committed ta issue equity shares af CL Educate Limited ta GPE (India) Limited on conversien of Class- Il shares-COPS
and Gaja Trustee Company Frivate Limited far Class- ll| shares-OCPS as per terms mentioned i footnote D of note 3. The conversion
price 1 and  as mentioned in footnote D of note 1 of the financial statements has elapsed. Shareholders have nght o seek the
conversicn of these shares at a price per equity shares of € 425 each as stipuiated in conversion price 3. Hence, number of shares is
determined as of the reporting date, therefore, such shares are considered as dilutive and are added to the number of equity shares
putstanding in the computation af diluted earnings per share.

---Space intentionally teft blenk---
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35. Contingent liabjlities (to the extent not provided for}

Particuiars March 3t, 2014 March 11, 2013
Amount in E Amaunt in ¥
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt [Refer footnote (i)] 319,293,266 307,311,632
Corporate guarantees [flefer foctnote (ii)) 355,000,000 370,000,000
Guarantee ta director of a subsidiary [Refer footnote (ili}] - 10,752,963
674,293,166 545,064,595

Foatnote i; Details of claims against the Com) not acknowledged as debl

For the year ended March 31, 2014
Amount above include:

Demand for service tax apgregating ¥ 160,784,835 for the period July 1, 2003 to September 30, 2010 s disputed by the Company. Penalty of 2
71.027,306 has also been imposed under Section 78 of the Finance Act, 1994. The Company has preferred an appeal with CESTAT against these
orders of the Commissioner of Service tax.

Demand for service tax aggregating ¥ 29,189,006 for the perind October 2010 to June 2012 is disputed by the Company against which the Company
has filed an appeal before Commissionar (Appeals) of Service tax.

Demand for service tax aggregating ¥ 3,118,307 for the period September 2004 Lo March 2008 due to incorrect availment of service tax cenvat
credit 15 disputed by the Company . Penalty, aggregating ¥ 3,100,000 has aisc been levied under Section 13 read with Rule 15 of Cenvat Credit
Rules, 2004. Curing the year, the Company has received an crder passed by Commissioner {Appeals) of Service tax. The Company has preferred an
appeal with CESTAT against the orger of the Commissioner (Appeals) of Service tax.

The Company had received a demand for service tax in earlier years aggregating ¥ 40,097,178 for the period September 2004 to March 2007 due
o 1ncorrect availment of service tax cenvat credit. The Company has disputed the demand and has preferred an appeal with Commssioner
tAppeals) Central Excise and Customs.

The Company had been allotted a tand located at Faridabad {Haryana) in an auction by Honble High Court of Jharkhand When the Company
applied for transfer of ownership in the records of Haryana Urban Development Authority (HUDA), the transfer permission was granted with levy of
extensian fee of T 6,700,000 on account of various dues not paid by the erstwhile owner. The Company has disputed the demand and has
preferred an appeal with the Administrator, HUDA.

Rashtriya advertising & Frabhatam Advertising Pvt Ltd, a service provider has filed a claim agamst the Company for recovery of an amount of ¥
1,456.07% witn interest as balance of amounts due. The Company has disputed the demand and the case Is under trial in the court of law.

Triangle Fducation, a franchisee of the Company in Jaipur, had arbitranly terminated the agreement and started a competing business using the
brand of CL Educate. The Company has filed a statement of claim before the sole Arbitrator amounting ¥ 19,000,000 against trangle education.
Triangle Education also filed a counter claim against the Company amounting ¥ 3,205,961,

A student, Kshtiz Srivastava, has filled a case against the Company for refund of fees amounting T 619,594 on the ground that he paid fees to
8rilbant Tutorials considering the fact that the Company has a tie-up with brilliant tutorial which was subsequently called off by the Company.

s assessed by the management, the likeliness of fiability af above disputes/loan not being discharged by the respective subsidiary compames are
not "more Ltkely than not' as mentioned in Accounting Standard -29 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”™ and hence no
liability has been recognised in the books. Also, as the Likeliness of tha same is not remcte (as mentioned 1n the same Accounting Standard) too
and accordingly the Company has disclosed these as Contingent Liabilities.

For the year ended March 11, 2043

Amgunt above include:

Demand for service tax aggregating ¥ 160,784,835 for the period July 1, 2003 to September 30, 2010 is disputed by the Company. Penalty of #
71.022,306 has also been imposed under Section 78 of the Finance Act, 1994. The Company has preferred an appeal with CESTAT against these
orders of the Commssioner of Service tax.




CL Educate timited
Notes ta the Financial Statements for the year snded March 31, 2014

+ Demand for service tax aggregating ¥ 29,189,006 for the period October Z010 to June 2012 is disputed by the Company against which the
Company has filed a reply and an order of the service tax department 1s awaited.

« During the earlier years, the Company received a demand for service tax aggregating 43,213,485 for the period September 2004 to March 2007
due to incarrect availment of service tax cenvat cradit. Penalty, aggregating ¥3,100,000 has alsa been levied under Section 15 read with Rule 15
of Cenvat Credit Rules, 2004. The Company has preferred an appeal with Commissioner (Appeals) of Service Tax.

Footnote ji: Corporate guarantees

Corparate guarantees aggregating ¥ 280,000,000 {Previous year ¥ 280,000,000) provided to HDFC Limited in respect of loans granted to Career
Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited {CLIP), a wholly owned subsidiary of Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company. 7 50,000,000 {Previous year ® 65,000,000) pravided to |ndusind Bank Limited in respect of loans granted to Kestone
Integrated Marketing Services Private Limited, a whally owned subsidiary company and T 25,000,000 (previous year ¥25,000,000) provided to
Kotak mahindra Bank in respect of loans granted to CL Media Private Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary company of the Company.

The Company has given an undertaking to continue to prownde financial support to CL Higher Educatian Services Private Limited [CLHES). the
subsidiary of the Company, to meet financial liabilities for continued business activities of CLHES.

As assessed by the management, the likeliness of liability of above disputes/loan not being discharged by the respective subsidiary comparnies are
nct 'more bkely than not’ as mentionad in Accounting Standard -29 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” and hence no
liability has been recognised in the beaks. Also, as the likeliness of the same 15 not remote (a5 mentigned in the same Accounting Standard) too
and accordingly the Company has disclased these as Contingent Liabilities.

Footnate lif: Guarantee to director of a subsidiary

During the previous year, GK Publications Private Limited, a subsidiary of the company, received laans from their directars against which
guarantee has been provided by the Company, The balance of such loan outstanding as the reporting date is of ¥ Nil (previous year 210,752,963},

346. Commitments

Particulars March 31, 20494 March 31, 2013
Amaount in ¥ Amount in ¥
Estimated amount af contracts remaining to be executed on capital accaunt
and not provided for
- to related party [Net of advances of T Nil (previous year & Nil)] 10,800,000 13,200,000
- to others [Net of advances of 21,291,359 (previous year ¥ 200.000) - 2,000,000
Commitment for license fees from Threesixtyona Degree Minds Consulting 250,000 10,551,000
Private Limted
Total capital commitments (A) 11,050,000 25,751,000

Other material Commitments

Commitment towards purchase of Nil (previaus year 24%) of equity shares of . 34,412,354
G.X. Publication Private Limited (Refer footnote {i} of note 15)

Commitreent for maintenance of contents te related party 10, 800,000 12,200,000
Total ather material commitments (B) 10,800,000 47 413,354
Total commitments (A+B) 21,850,000 71,344,354

---Space inteptionaily (eft blank--—-
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37. Empioyee benefits abligations

The Company has in accordance with the Accounting Standard-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ has calculatad the various benefits providsed to employaes
as under:

A. Defined contribution ptans

During the year the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss:-

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 11, 2013
Amount in ¥ Amaunt in ¥
Emplayers contributicn to provident fund 3,695,184 3,533,726
Employers contribution to employees state insurance 122,344 21%,196
Total {Refer note 29) TESI T 3SIyIT

Defined benefit plans and other lang term employee benefits:

The present value obligation in respect of gratuity and eamed leave is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projectad unit credit
method, which recogmses each pariod of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitiement and measures each unit
separately to build up the final abligations, The summarized positions of various defined benefits are as under:

---5pace intentionally {eft blank---
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|. Actuarial assumptions

Particulars Earned Leave junfunded} Gratuity (funded)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Discount rate {per annum) 9.07% B.D0% 9.07% 8.00%
Expected rate of increase in compensation levels 7.39% 5.00% 7.39% 5.00%
Expected rate of return an plan assets H.A. MN.A, 8.75% 9.25%
Expected average remaining working lives of employees 26.90 7.19 26.90 719
{yearsj)
Retwement age (Years) 58 58 38 5B
Mortality table ALM (2006-08) LALM (1594-96) LALM {2006-08) lALM (1994-96)
Ages withdrawal Rate (%) Withdrawal Rate (%)
Up to 30 Years 3 3
From 21 to 44 years 2 z
Abiove 44 years 1 1
Note:

The discount rate has been assumed at 9.07% (previous year B.00%) which 15 determined by reference to market yield at the balanca sheet date on
government secunties, The estimates of future salary increases, cansidered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflatien, semiority, promotion
and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Ii. Present value of abligation

(Amount in )

Particulars Earned Leave {unfunded} Gratuity {funded)
March 31, 2014 March 14, 2013 March 31, 2014 March 11, 2013
Present value of abligation at the beginning of the year 5917117 5,003,743 5,830,320 5,131,348
Current service cost 1,343,014 1,135,740 1,698,003 1,238,319
Interest cost 473,389 400,299 474,436 412,108
Past service cost - - . -
Benefit paid (1,721,731) (1,743,066} (1,197,117} 447,980
Actuanal {ess/ (gainy on cbligation 1,365,304 1,120,401 BB, 768 {4¢3,473)
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 730N 5917, 117 7,792,400 5,930,320
Il Fair value of ptan assets
Particulars Gratuity (funded)
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amaunt in ¥ Amount in ¥

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 2,031,805 1,961,767
Adjustment on account of wrang non-deduction by life insurance corporation - {604,936)
(LIC) in earlier year (Refer footnote i)
Expected return on plan assets 177,783 181,396
Contributions 83,063 943,277
Benefits paid {1,138,271) {447 980)
Actuarial [loss) on plan assets {27,734) (2,879
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 1,131,646 2,031,805
Footnote:

i. Represent amount of fund balance {including interest) wrongly not deducted by LIC on account of transfer of employees to CL Media Private
Limiteg from the Company and nol accounted by the Company. Details of same are as follows:

Particuiars March 31, 2014 March 31. 2013
Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥

Fund Amount - 465,412

Jnterast amount - 13%,524

- 604,936




CL Educate Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year snded March 31, 2014

. Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year

Particulars

Earned leave {unfunded}

{Amount in ¥)

Gratuity (funded)

March 31, 2014 March 31, 7013 March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Current service Cost 1,343,014 1,135,740 1,698,003 1,238,319
interest cost 473,369 400, 29% 474,416 412,108
Past service cost - - - -
Expected return on plan assets - - (177,783) {181,556)
Net actuarial lossJ {gan) to be recagnized 1,365,304 1,120,401 314,502 {420,596)
Expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 3,181,687 1,656,440 2,509.148 1,048,275
V. Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of assets
Particulars Earmed Leave (unfunded) Gratuity {funded)

march 31, 2014 March 31, 2043 March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year {A) 1.377.071 5,917,117 7,792,400 5,930,320
Fair Value of plan assets as at the end of the year (B} - 1,131,646 1,031,805
Net liability recognized in Balance Sheet as at year end (A- 1,377,011 5,917,117 6,660,754 3,898,915
)
ampunt classibied as:
short term provision {Refer note 8) 308,592 11,708 150,473 B4 BaR
Long term pravision (Refer note 8} 7,068,479 5,085,409 6,510,281 1.253,667

VI, Net asset/(liability) and actuarial experience gain/{loss) for present benefit obligation (‘FEQ’) and plan assets and employers best

estimate for next year
{a) Gratuity (Funded)

Particulars

PBO

Plan assets

Net {hability}

Experience gain/iloss} on PBO
Expenence gain/{loss) on plan assets

Particulars

PBO

Plan assets

Net (tiability)

Experience gain/ {loss) on PBO
Experience gain/(toss] on plan assets

ib) Earned Leave (unfunded)

Particulars

PBO

Plan assets

Het {tiability)

Experience (loss) on P8O

Expenence gain/ [loss) on plan assets

Particulars

PBC

Plan assets

Net (liability)

Expenence {loss) on PBO

Expenence gain/ (loss} on plan assets

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2011 March 3%, 2012
7,792,400 5,930,320 5,191,348
1,131,646 2,031,805 1,962,767

156,660,734) {3,898,513) (3.188,381)
452,704 524,288 785,029
(37,893) (2,879) 39,845

March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
5,220,924 4,000,554
1,632,156 1,975,902
{3,588,568) {2.024,652)
(1,600,313) 500,257
(24.004) 102,865}

(Amount in ¥}

March 31, 2014 March 11, 2013 March 31, 2011
7371078 5,917,117 5,003,743
{7,377.071) (5. N7.117) (5,003,743

{191,308) (648,627) (201,840)
March 31, 1011 March 11, 2010

4,918,119 4,501,246

4,919,119} 14,501,246)

{442,554

{219,025
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The plan assets of the Company are managed by Life Insurance Corporation of india through a trust managed by the Company in terms of an
insurance policy taken to fund obligations of the Compary with respect to its gratuity plan. The categories of plan assets as a percentage of total
plan assets is based on information provided ty Life Insurance Corporation af India with respect ta its investment pattem for group gratuity Turd
far investments managed in total for several other compankes. Information on categories of plan assets as at March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013
has not been provided by Life insurance Corparation of India.

(€} Emplayer’s best estimate for cantribution during next year

Particulars Amount in ¥
Emptoyees gratuity fund 1,502,011
Earned leave 1,472,3%3

18. Employees share based payment plan

Pursuant te shareholder resalution dated March b, 2008, the Company introduced “Employee Stock Option Plan 2008 (CL ESOP -2008)” which
provides for the issue of 250,000 stock options to directors and employees of the Company an its subsidiaries companies. The plan entitles
directors and employees to purchase equity shares in the Company at the stipulated exercise price, subject to compiiance with vesting conditions.
All exercised options shafl be settled by physical delivery of equity shares. As per the plan holders of vesting options are entitle purchase one
equity share for each option. Till date 248,954 (previous year 243,968) stock options have been granted under this scheme.

The terms and conditions related to grant of the share options are as follows:

Employees entitiad Mo, of options Vesting conditions Contractuai life of
options (in years)

Directors of the Company 154,857 3 years service from the grant date 1.58
Employees 54,111 3 years service from the grant date kW7

Share based payment expenses warch 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Amount in ¥ Amount in

CL ESOP -2008 (Refer foolrote} 853,950 3,441,397
Foctnote:

Includes expenses on account of stock options of CLEIS, a subsidiary of the Campany, to employees of the Company.

The information concerming stock options granted, exercised, forfeited and putstanding at the year end is as follows:
ESOP to directors af the Comparry

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Number of Welghted average Number of Weighted average
Stock Options exercise Stock Dptians exercise
Price (%] Price (€)
Emplovees Steck Option Plan 2008
Outstanding at the beginning af the year 9,600 300.00 9,600 300.00

Granted during the year - - .
Exercised during the year - - .
Forfeited during the year - - .
Expired during the year - - .
Outstanding at the end of year 9,600 300.00 9,600 100.00

Exercisable at year end 9,600 300.00 3,600 300.00
Vested during the year - . - .
Weighted average grant date fair value per optioa for - - - .

opticn granted during the year at less than fair value
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ESOP Lo person other than directars of the Company

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2011

Number of Weighted average MNurnber of Weighted average

Stack Options exercise Stock Options axercise
r 4

Employees Stock Option Plan 2008
Outstanding at the beqinning of the year 181,357 118,45 172,450 320.05
Granted during the yaar 5.000 162.00 29,000 210.00
Exercised during the year - - - .
Forfeited during the year 4,250 175.00 14,380 173.04
Expired during the year 2,625 175.00 5,713 17304
Outstanding at the end of year 179,482 322.37 181,357 118.45
Exercisahle at year end 15,750 214,13 7,250 210.00
Vested during the year 8,500 217.64 48 639 33517
Weighted average grant date fair value per option for 5,000 415.00 29,000 52495

option granted during the year at less than fair value
The Black Schoies valuation model has been used for computing the weighled average fair value considering the following inputs:

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Dividend yield (%) - .
Expected volatility (%} 19.04% 16.95%
Risk-free interest rate (¥) B.70% 7.75%
Weighted average share price {in 2) 334 524.95
Exercise price [in ¥} 175-300 175-300

‘Expected volatility has been determined using historical fluctuation in share issue prices of the Company.

19, Payment to auditors (excluding service taxMincluded in legal and professicnal expense)

Particulars March 31, 2014 Mmarch 31, 1011
Amount in € Amownt in €
Sratutory audit 2,100,000 1,100,000
Other engagement prescribed to be done by statutory auchtors . 600,000
Cther matters 678,414 775,000
Out of pocket expenses . 39,140
Total 2,978,414 1,514,140

-—-Space intentionolly teft blank---
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40, Segment reparting

Primary segmant

The company has identified twe reportable business segments as primary seg
material) and Vecational training. The segment have been identified and reported taking into account the nature
and returns, the organisation structure and the internal financial reporting systems.

Education and training programme [ncluding sale of st

Vacational training includes specific projects undertaken (inciuding governmant projects).
Financial infarmation about the primary segments is given belaw:

For the Year ended March 31, 2014

Particulars

Revenue
External revenue
Tota! revenue

Resuits

Segment results
Unallacated expenses
Operating profit

Finance costs

Other income including finance income
Prior period expensesinet)
Exceptional expenses
Profit before tax

Income taxes

Net profit

As at March 31, 2014
Segment assets
Unallocable assets
Total assets

segment liabilities
Unallocable liabilities
Tatal liabilities

Other information

Capital expend iture-allocable

Capital expenditure-unallocable

Depreciation and amortisation- aliccable
Depreciation and amortisation-unatlocable

Dher significant non-cash expenses tnet}-allocable
Dther significant non-cash expenses {net)-unaliocable

udy material) mainly include coaching for higher education entrances.

ments: Education and training programme (including sale of study
of preducts, the differing risks

(Amount in ¥)
Education and Yocational Others Total
training Training
programme
{including sale of
study material)

1,016,456,146 162,872,660 14,766,742 1,194,095,548

1,015,456,146 162,871,660 14,766,742 1,194,095,548

176,244,966 7,762,094 14,766,740 193,774,600

153,478,907

45,195,69)

(44,133,349

43,047,855

(478,904}

{15,488,025)

27,143,270

(9,749 884)

17,493,186

421,294,545 180,973,555 602,268,100

1,211,103,001

1,813,371,1¢1

214,638,742 81,537,524 - 296,174,267

391,030,050

687,206,117

5,243,558 526,160 - 5,769,718

- - - 7,263,455

7,253,788 713,067 7,976,855

- . - 19,498,631

46,071,747 867,399 46,941,146

. - 1,794,952
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Secondary segment

The Company has identified Geographical Segment as Secondary Segment.

Financial informatwon about the geographic segment is given below:

Particulars

Segment revenue
Seoment assets
Segment liabilities
Capital expenditures

For the Year ended March 31, 2013

Particulars

Revenue
External revenue
Tatal revenue

Results
Segment results

Unallacated expenses

Operating profit

Finance costs

Gther income including finance income
Exceptional axpenses

Prior period income {net)

Profit before tax

Incoma taxes

Net prafit

As at March 31, 2013
Segment assets
linallocable assets
Total assels

Segment liabilities
Unattocable liabilities
Tatal Liabilities

Other information

Lapital expenditure-altocable

Capital expenditure-unallocable

Depreciation and amartisation- allocable
Depraciation and amartisation-unailecable

Other sigmficant non-cash expenses {net)-allocable
Other significant non-cash expenses {net)-unallacable

(Amount in F)

Within India Overseas Tatal
1,236,143 ,403 - 1,236,143,403
1,790,907 005 22,464,096 1.443,371,101
586,937,613 268,684 687,206,337
12,871,230 161,943 13,033,171
{Amount in ¥}
Education and Vocational Others Total
training Training
Programme
(including sale of
study matertal)

985,666,607 146,115,417 32,305,202 1,164,087.216
985,666,607 146,115,417 32,305,202 1,164,087,216
232,824,536 58,637,920 32,305,202 323,767,658

(352,477,934}
(18,710,276)
159 .069,401)
183,962,688

3,804,590
99,987,601
141,121,270}
58, 866,301

500,473,761 136,742,760 - 437,216,521

1,131,481,825

1,768,700,346

214,194,838 10,408,363 724,603,199

450,136,262

674,739,461

7,028,294 758,544 - 7,786,838
17,794,540

18,220,570 1,043,632 19,264,202
17,966 975

27,172,273 614,601 27,786,876
20,179,875
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Secandary segment
The Company has 1dentified Geographical Segment as Secondary Segment.

Financial information apout the geographic segment 18 given below:

{Amount in ¥)

Particulars Within india Overseas Total

Segment revenue 1,304,430,138 41,619,774 1,348,049,914
Segment assets 1,756,367,958 12,332,388 4,768,700, 344
Segment liabilities 674,735 451 - b74,719 461
Capital expenditures 25,581,178 25,581,178

|nformaticn on assets and habvlities h

identifiable in the previous year.

41, Leases

As lessee

The Company is a lessee urder various opera
years and accordingly are short term leases.
58,775.267 and ¥ 48,991,829 respectively. Total of future

ting leases for coaching centres across India. The lease
Rental expense for operating lease for the year ended
minimum leasa payments under non-canceliabte leases are as fallows:

as rot been provided by locations of customers, as such information is not reatistic

ally allacable and

terms of these premises range from 1 to 2
March 31, 2014 and march 31, 2013 was ¥

Particulars March 11, 2014 sarch 11, 201)
Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥

Mot later than one year 1,700,426 198,000

Later than one year but not later than 5 years . .

Later than 5 years -

Total 1,700,416 198,000

As lessor

The Company has given a poriion of its premises on cancetlable operating lease Lo yanous franchisees.

Lease receipts are recognized 1n the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year amounting ¥ 293,750 (Previous year T §40,000). There are ng

42, Expenditure in foreign currency

particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥
Travelling and conveyance - 131,854
Bank charges 46,009 5,810
Franchise recurring payments - 33,048,417
Rent 407,375 .
Salary and wages 2,196 836 -
Others. 69,835 236,860
Tatal 2,720,055 31,481,941
43. Earnings in foreign currency
Farticulars March 31, 2094 March 31, 2013
Amount in ¥ Amount _in 4
Test preparation training services - 18,004 516
Sale of study matenal 4,133,220
Start up fees fram franchisee - 1,492,040
—_— T TR

Total

non cancellable leases and hence disclosura relating to minimum lease receipts has not been provided.
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44, Un-hedged foraign currency exposure

The year-end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedeed by a derivative instrument or otherwise as follows:

Receivables in foreign currency

Particulars March 11, 2014 March 31, 2013 March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Amaunt in € Amount in ¥ Amaunt in Amount in
Original Currency Original Currency
- Trade receivables 14,242,769 12,714,021 AED 773,920 AED 773,930
QAR 100,000 QAR 100,000
- Short term loans and advances 48,637,047 49,368,776 SGO 174,867 SGO 213,495
UsD 768,589 Ush 768,589
AED 23,815 AED 1,845
. Cash and bank balances 138,308 11,812 AED 8,454 AED 61,767

* Abbreviations: AED: United Arab Emirates Cirham, QAR: Qatan Rial, SGD: Singapere Dallar and USD: United States Dollar,

45 Adgitional infarmation pursuant to paragraph 5(in}, 5(iv) and S{vilipa), Sqviti)ic) and S(vitinid) of Part 1) of Sohedule VI to the Companias Act,
1956 to the extent, either nil or not applicable, has not been furmnished.

46. Disclosure relating to suppliers registered under Micra, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006:

March 31, 2014 march 31, 2013
Amount in ® Amount in ¥

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaimng unpaid to any supplier as at the end
of sach accounting year included in

- Trade payables 112,150,759 55,270,111
Other current liabilhities

- Payables for expenses 80,190,557 37,562.647

- Payables on purchase of fixed assets 363.980 18,120, 70%
Principal ameunt due to micre and small entefprises . -
Interest due on above - -

192,705,296 110,954,269

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED ACT 2006 along with -
the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond day each accounting year.

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment [which have
been paid but beyond the appointment day during the year) but without addirg the interest
specilied under the MSMED Act, 2006,

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year.

The amount of further interest rematning due and payable even 1 the succeeding years, until such
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the smali enterprise for the purpoese of
disallowance as a deductible under section 21 of the MSMED Act 2006.
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47, Related garty disciosure
The disclosure as required by the Acceunting Standard -18 {Relaled Party Disclosure) are given belaw:

(A} List of retated parties with whom transactions have taken place:

Hature of relationship Name of related party

Sybsidiary companies (including subsidiaries of i. Career Launcher LJSA Inc., USA {upto September 30, 2013)

subsidiaries) il Career Launcher Education Infrastructure 8 Services Ltd,
India

iii. CL Media Private Limited, India

iv.Carear Launcher Asia Educational Hub Pre Lid, Singapore |
upta December 4, 2013)

v.Kestone Asia Educational Hub Pte Ltd, Singapore (from
December 5, 2013}

vi. Kestone Integrated Marketing Services Private Limited, india

vii. Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited, India
wiit. CL Higher Education Services Private Limited, India

ix, & K Publications Private limited, India (from 1 October|
2012)

Enterprises in which key management persannel andi. Career Launcher Education Foundation, India

their relatives are able to exercise significant influence i, Career Launcher Employee Welfare Sccilety

iil. Career Launcher Employee Group Gratuily Trust

iv. Natanda Foundaticn

v, Bilakes Consulting Private Limited

Key Management Personnel i Wr. Satya Marayanan R

. Mr, Gautam Puri

iif, Mr. Nikhil Mahajan

{B) Dstails of related party transactions are as below:
Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2011
Amount in € Amount in ¥

1.Revenue from operations-Cther operating revenuds

a. Royalty income
- CL Media Private Limited - 18,726,382

b. Advert{sing Income
- CL Media Private Limiled 10,989,830 9,506,248

. Infrastructure Fees
- Career Launcner Education Infrastructure i Services Limited 1,380,000 1,380,000

2. Other income
a. lnterest on loans and advances

- Carper Launcher Education Foundation - 7,474,519
- Kestone Integrated marketing Services Private limited - 114,456
- G K Publications Private Limited 1,769,587 520,808

1,769,587 4,109,783

¢. Rent income-athers
- Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited 180,000 180,000
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March 31, 2014

March 31, 2013

Amount in € Amount in ¥
d. Miscellaneous income-5oft skiil fee
. Kestone Integrated Marketing Services Private limited - 120,000
e. Prior period income
. Kestone Asia Educational Hub Pre. Ltd. (formally known as Career Launcher - 136,848
Asia Educational Hub Pte. Ltd}
3. Other expentes
2.CL Media Private Limited
. Content maintenance fees 2,400,000 2,400,000
- Purchase of traded goods 94,636,327 £9.93%,110
- Miscellaneous expense - 24,080
— 7038717 — 93T A0
b. G.K. Publications Private Limited
. Purchase of traded goods 6,464,998 236,023
c. Kestane Integrated Marketing Services Private Limited
- Equipment hiring charges 16,509,207 7. 668,288
- Marketing expenses 594,918 -
- Business prometion expenses - 283,500
- Legat and professional charges 370,778 42,110
- Miscellanecus eXpenses - 2,265,730
27,476,923 8,031,898
d. Career Launcher Education Foundation
- Training and development expenses - 145,700
- parketing research expenses 2,200,000 2,040,000
- Miscelianeous Bxpenses - 320,000
1,100,000 2,525,700
. Managerial remuneration®
. Mr. Gautam Puri 5,609,352 5,005,560
- Mr. Satya Narayaran R. 5,609,352 5,093,560
- pr. Nikhil Maha)an 5,499,351 4,947 840
16,670,056 15,138,940

*Does not include provision for incremental gratuity and teave encashment liabslities, since the provisions are based on artuarial valuation for the

Company as a whole.

4.Reimbursement of expense frem related parties

- Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited 390,000 500,886
_ Kestone integrated Marketing Services Private Limited . 78,608
- Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited - 14,027
. G K Publications Private Limited 158,521 1,640 462
548,521 2,633,981
5 Reimbursement of expense to ralated parties
. Kestone Integrated Marketing sarvices Private Limited 71,432
. (1 Media Private Limited - 1,142,942
. Career Launcher Education infrastructure and Sennces Limited 41 832 34,117
41,832 1,450,491
6.Amount received on behalf of related parties
7.680 216,188

. €L Media Private Limited
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b. Recelvables on account of transfer of fixed assets
- Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited
- GK Pubtications Privata Limited

¢, Other dues from related parties:

- Caresr Launcher USA Inc.

- Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
- GK Publications Private Limited

5. Short term borrowings
- Career Launcher Employee Welfare Society

6. Guarantees given on behalf of {Refer note 35);

G.K. Publication Private Limited
(towards gaurantee of loan given by directors Lo the Company)

#estone Integrated Marketing Services Private Limited
{Guarantee (o bank for loan taken by the Company}

{L media Prvate Limited
{Guarantee ta bank for loan taken by the Company)

Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited
{Guarantee 10 bank for lcan taken by the Company)

Total

7. Guarantzes given by:

Bilakes Consulting Private Limited
(Guarantes against loans given to Career Launcher Education Faundation)

Total

---Space intentianally left blank---

March 31, 2014

March 31, 2013

Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥
1,018,979 t,618,979
- 5,000, 000
1,613,979 6,618,979
- 1,558,800
- 226,166
158,521 -
158,521 1,744,986
890,000
10,752,563
56, 000,000 £9,000, 300
15,000, D00 25,000,000
280,000,000 180,000,000
355,000,000 180,752,963
45,758,320
45,758,320 -




CL Educate Limited
Hates to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2014

48, Exceptional expenses
Particulars March 31, 20t4 March 31, 2013
Amount in ¥ Amount in ¥

Balances written off of related party balances
1. Career Launcher Education Foundation (Refer footnate)
- Lpans and advances written off 13,488,025 -
15,483 025 .

Footrote:

Dunng the year, the Company has written off batances due in the nature of short terms loans and advances (‘referred as balances') recoverable
frem Career Launcher Education Foundation, enterprise in which key management personnel and their relatives are able to exercise significant
nfluence, as the loans and advances are considered unrecoverable on account of inability to be paid by Career Launcher Education Feundation.

49. In the financial year 2009-10, the Company has given a franchisee ta Ms Monica Oli in the name of Comprehensive Education and IT Training
Institute to provide test preparation services in Dubai (UAE). In the financial year 2012-13, the Company had terminated the franchise agresment
an account of nan-recavery af fees collected by the franchisee from students. At the time of the canceliation of agreement the total amount of
receivables from and payable to Ms Monica Oli in the name of Comprehensive Education and IT Training Institute were AED 1,019,842 (%
13.088,052) and AED 261,318 (¥ 3,865,069) respectively, The details of the amount recoverable are as follows:

1. An amount of AED 523,775 on account of shart deposit of fee collected by Manica Oli in the name of the Company from the students:

2. An amount of AED 1,392,200 on account of fee collected by Manika Oli against the installment due as on January 31, 2043 ang did not deposit n
the bank account of the Company.

3. An amount of AED 18,120 on account of setttement of wage account and cancellation of visa of Mr. Yogeshwar Singh Batyal by the Company;

4. An amount of AED 4,300 on account of payment of putstanding dues of bill in respect of communication expenses of Mr. Akhilesh Jha, an
employee and erstwhile center manager of Dubai office of the Company.

In the previous year, the Company has adjusted/squared off traded receivables af AED 261,318 (¥ 3,856,069} against the amounts payable to AED
261,318 (¥ 1,866,06%) on account of its share in the books of account.

In the previous year, the Company has initiated tegal actions against Monica O to recover the said amounts. The Company had sent tegal natice
dated November &, 2013 to Monica Oh asking her to pay the flowing amounts to the Company.

11 An amcunt of AED 2,040 3%5 as mentioned above;

2] An amount of AED 50,000 an account of lesses suffered by the Company due to non-communication by Monika Oli regarding termination of
agreement;

3) An amount of AED 1,000,000 on account of damages for starting a same/similar business in violation of terms of the agreement and
unauthorizedly using data/information, manuals etc. pertaining to the Company;

Further, the Company has preferred arbitration in the matter and the Hon'ble Arbitratar has issued notices to parties for appearance.

---Space intentionely teft blank---
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S0. The Company is in the process of conducting a Transfer Pricing Study far the financial year 1013.14 using the services of an independent
chartered accountant for Specified Domestic Transactions (‘SDT’) with its associated parties domiciled in India as stipulated in Section %284 of the
Income Tax Act, 1961, applicable i India, to determine whether such 5DT with assocrated parties in India are being undertahen at “arm's length
basiz”.

The management is of the opinion that all transactions with associated enterprises are undertaken at negotiated contracted prices on usual
commercial tarms and are at arms’ length, and there will not be any impact an the financial statements as a consequence of the legisiation.

51,The {ampany has reclassified/regrouped previous year figures where necessary to conform to the current year's classification.

As per our report of even date
for Haribhakti & Co. LLP For and on behalf of board of Direciars of

Chartered Accountants CL Educate Limited
L i 1 Q
l]q

Nikhil Mah Rachna Sharma

Raj Kumar Agarwal

Partner - Managing Director Directer Company Secratary
{CAl Membership No, : (N
Place: Haw Deih Flace: New Delhi

Date : August 11, 2014 Date : Avgust 11, 2014



